
CITYOFSHOREWOOD 5755COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITYCOUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, please gotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting
forthemeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITYCOUNCIL MEETING

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. RollCall
Mayor Labadie___  

Johnson___  
Callies___  
Maddy___  

Sanschagrin___  

C. Review andAdopt Agenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsent Agenda isaseriesofactions whicharebeingconsidered for
adoption thisevening underasinglemotion.  These items havebeenreviewed bycitycouncil and
citystaffandthereshallbenofurther discussion bythecouncil tonight ontheConsent Agenda
items.   Anycouncil member ormember ofcitystaffmayrequest thatanitemberemoved fromthe
Consent Agenda forseparate consideration ordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcerns or
questions bycouncil, wecananswer thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & Adopt Resolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofApril10, 2023 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofApril10, 2023 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerified Claims List Claims List

D. Approve 2023Retail Liquor License Renewals Deputy CityClerkMemo
Resolution 23-038

E. Approve Concessions Agreement forFreeman Park Parks/RecDirector Memo
Eddie’sStation)  

F. Approve Contractor Agreement withEricaHeinrichs, Parks/RecDirector Memo
DailyWellness TaiChi



CITYCOUNCIL REGULARMEETING AGENDA
Page2

G. Approve Service Agreement forChristmas LakeAISProgram Planning Director Memo
Resolution 23-039

H. Approve Permanent Appointment of CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Park/Recreation Director

I. Approve HireofCommunity Center Attendant Park/RecDirector Memo

J. Accept Quotes andAward Toppers & More forTruck Public Works Director Memo
Topper andStorage System

K. Approve Agreement andAdopt Special Assessment for CityAdministrator Memo
6060Strawberry LaneCityAdministrator Memo Resolution 23-040

3. MATTERS FROM THEFLOOR This isanopportunity formembers ofthepublic tobringanitem
which isnotontonight'sagenda, totheattention oftheCouncil. Anyone wishing toaddress the
Council should raise theirhand, orifattending remotely please usethe “raisehand” function on
yourscreen andwait tobecalledon. Please make yourcomments fromthepodium andidentify
yourself byyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddress fortherecord.  Please limityourcomments to
threeminutes.  Nodiscussion oractionwillbetakenbytheCouncil onthismatter. Ifrequested by
theCouncil, Citystaffwillprepare areport fortheCouncil regarding thematter andplace itonthe
nextagenda.  

4. REPORTS ANDPRESENTATIONS

5. PARKS

A. Approve 2023 Integrated PestManagement WorkPlan CityAdministrator Memo

6. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Johnson on04/04/23Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

B. Request forExtension forCodeCompliance Planning Technician Memo
Location: 25020 Yellowstone Trail Resolution 23-041

C. Amendment toMaple Shores Development Contract Planning Director Memo
Location:20430 Radisson Road Resolution 23-042
Applicant:  Chamberlain Capital, LLC.  



CITYCOUNCIL REGULARMEETING AGENDA
Page3

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Award Contract andOrder Equipment forLiftStation11 Assistant CityEngineer Memo
Rehabilitation, CityProject 22-07 Resolution 23-043

B. Approve Water Meter Replacement/ Purchase Public Works Director Memo
Resolution 23-044

8. GENERAL/ NEWBUSINESS

9. STAFF ANDCOUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. FirstQuarter 2023General FundBudget Report Finance Director Memo

2. FirstQuarter 2023Investment Report Finance Director Memo

3.   Response toQuestion – TreeSelection Communications Coordinator Memo

B. Mayor andCityCouncil

10. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2023 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:04P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, Callies, Maddy, and
Sanschagrin; CityAttorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Nevinski; CityClerk/HR
Director Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director of
PublicWorksMorreim; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed
5/0.   

2. COMMUNICATIONS PREFERENCES AND AGENDA STRUCTURE

CityAdministrator Nevinski gaveanoverview ofareaswherestaffwould likeinput fromthe
Council oncommunications forthings suchaslegislation around Highway 7, EMC, firetraining,  
andvarious other items.  Heexplained thatinthepast, theCouncilhasbeeninformed ofthese
invarious waysandatdifferent points intheirprocess andstaffwould likesomefeedback onhow
theCouncil would likethesehandled moving forward.    

MayorLabadie sharedarecentsituation related tolegislature whereshewasaskedtoprovide a
signature onbehalfoftheCitywhentherewasnottimetopresent theinformation tothefull
Council.  Shestated thatinthisparticular instance, shespokewithCityAdministrator Nevinski
andPoliceChiefTholen whowerebothinsupport, soshedidprovideasignature.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatinthepast, Council hasbypassed going through theCity
Administrator ifthereissomething thatisspecifically related tootherareas, suchasEngineering
orPlanning.  SheaskedhowtheCouncil feltabout thisapproach.   

Councilmember Johnson stated thathefelttheroleoftheCouncil wastobeacheckandbalance.   
Hestated thathedoesnotfeelthathehaseverbeenburdensome whenhehasaskedquestions,  
butifso, itwouldbehelpful tohavethat information.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin explained thathehadtriedtocopyCityAdministrator Nevinski on
these communications rather thanjustgoing tootherstaffmembers.  Hestated thathisthought
wasthatitwouldbehelpful forCityAdministrator Nevinski tobekeptinthelooponthevarious
communications.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 2of6

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thathefullysupports theCouncil communicating directly with
thesubject matterexperts onthosekindsofquestions because itisthemostefficient approach,  
butnoted thatitwashelpful for himtoknowthattheCouncil hasquestions orconcerns.  He
stated thathewouldappreciate beingcopiedonthosecommunications.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathefeelsthatiftherearequestions thatarecoming fromthe
Council packet thattheyjustwantabitofclarityon, hewouldappreciate ane-mailgiving thema
headsup’ about thequestions sostaffcanbemoreprepared withtheanswers.    

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield explained thatforher, shecamefroma ‘CityManager’  
styleofadministration, wherestaffdidnotinteract withtheCouncil other thaninaformalsetting.   
Shestated thatshedoesappreciate gettingaheadsupwhentherearequestions because there
arenotasmanyhardandfastrulesinherareaasthereareinthePlanning andEngineering
Departments.  Shestated that, forher, ittakeshertimetothinkthrough thingsbeforeshecan
giveananswer.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshewould appreciate havingaheadsupiftherearebigpolicy
changes, things related tohiring, orotherbigchanges coming upinhowtheCityisdoing things.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatgenerally, whentheCouncil contacts staffandletsthem
knowwhattheirconcerns are, thoseareshared withCityAdministrator Nevinski aswellsohe
knowswhat isgoingonandwhathemayneedtoprepare.  Shestated thatshedoesnothave
anyconcerns withmembers oftheCouncil contacting herdirectly.    

Public WorksDirector Morreim stated thatheagreed andstated thathewould support theCouncil
including CityAdministrator Nevinski intheircommunications, butnotedthatstaff isincontact
withhimonadailybasis.  Hestated thatifthere isanything thatneeds tobecommunicated with
CityAdministrator Nevinski, staff isintouchwithhim.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftherehadbeenanything thathadcaused concerns onthe
protocols thathadbeenusedthusfar.  Heaskedifoverextending authority hadtriggered this
topicofdiscussion.  Heaskediftherewasachecklist thatmaybeabletogiveguidance to
someone likeMayorLabadie thatclearlyoutlines theparameters shemayhave invarious
situations.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatinhismind, thethreshold endsupbeingwhether theissue
iscontroversial orwhere theremaynotbecleardirection amongtheCouncil.  Hestated thatif
there issomething thattheCouncil isspliton, thereshould bediscussions.  Henotedthathefeels
thatpartofhisjobistohelp filter through thatandasksomeofthosequestions.  

Councilmember Maddy stated thathedoesnotthink itislegal fortheCityAdministrator andMayor
tospeak onbehalfoftheCity, evenfornon-controversial issues.  Hestatedthathethinks itwould
makemoresense tosimplystatethatthe “CityAdministrator andtheMayor’ areinsupportofthis
whichhefeelscanbestatedwithout speaking fortheCity.  Heexplained thathedidnotfeel
comfortable withthemsaying ‘TheCityofShorewood’ isinsupportofsomething without there
beinganopenmeeting andaconversation.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatthisendsupbeingmoreofanartthanascience.  Heexplained
thathedidnotgenerally haveaconcern withtheCityAdministrator andtheMayor representing
thepositionoftheCityforissues thatareconsistent withthepoliciesanddiscussions thatthe



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 3of6

Cityhasalreadyhadwithrespect tothose, butnotedthatitwillbeonacasebycasebasiswhere
itwillapply.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatsheagreed withCouncilmember Maddyandnotedthatwhen
thereisabiggerpolicy issue thattheCouncil hasnotreally chimed inon, shefeelsthatisdifferent.   
Shenoted, forexample,  thatshefelttheCouncil shouldhavehadmorediscussion ontheTHC
issue.  

MayorLabadie notedthatoneissuethatshewouldhavelikedmoreofaheadsuponwasthe
highschool jobfair.    

Councilmember Callies reiterated thatifsomething isgoingtobeapotential largechange, she
would likethere tobesomediscussion andallowtheCouncil toweigh inontheissue.    

MayorLabadie notedthatifsomething hasbudget implications, shebelieves thatshould
absolutely gobefore theCouncil.    

Councilmember Maddy stated thatinorder tokeepthings simple, hewould suggest thatforpublic
safety items, iftheChiefs, theMayor, andtheCityAdministrator, thinkitisnotabigdealandnon- 
controversial,  hefeels thattheycangoaheadandsendaletter, butasked thattheylettherest
oftheCouncil knowthattheletterwassent.    

MayorLabadie explained whattypeofitemsshenormally runspastCityAdministrator Nevinski.  

Councilmember Maddystated thathewould liketomakesurethatallCouncilmembers canshare
intheknowledge thatoneCouncilmember receives andgavetheexample ofdigging intovarious
budgetorinfrastructure items.  Hestatedthathewould likesomeformofefficiency inletting the
fullCouncil knowthisinformation without duplicating staff time.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thathehasseenitdoneinothercommunities andgavethe
example ofaCouncilmember askingaquestion regarding anagenda itemwhichwasthenshared
withthefullCouncil incasesomeone elsehasthatquestion.  Hestatedthattheycantakealook
atdoing something likethisaswell.    

MayorLabadie moved theconversation ontoMatters fromtheFloorandexplained thatthe
LeagueofMinnesota CitiesandtheMinnesota Mayor’sHandbook laysoutthatthreeminutes is
averystandard amount oftime.  Shestated thatthisinformation alsolaysoutthatitisnotintended
tobeaninteractive periodofthemeeting.  Shestated thatwhenshefirstbecame mayor, she
sentoutapolltoothermayors andtheoverwhelming majority oftheresponses showthatthey
alsohaveathreeminute timelimit.  ShenotedthatsheknowsofsomecitiesthathavetheMatters
fromtheFloorsegment priortotheCouncil meeting inorder toprevent things like ‘grandstanding’  
andmoreofatalking forum.  Shestated thatshewould liketoheartheCouncil’sthoughts onthis
segment because shefeelswhat iscurrently beingdoneispainful.    

Councilmember Maddy stated thathehasheldalotofpublichearings inserving onthePlanning
Commission andfeelshehadlearnedalot.  Hestated thathehasnever really learned anything
fromMatters fromtheFloorbecause itisjustpeople coming intocomplain about itemsthatare
offtopic.  Heexplained thathisproblem withMatters fromtheFloor isthattheroomisfilledwith
applicants whohavepaidalotofmoney fortheCity’scodeanalysis oftheirproposals andcitizens
whocareaboutwhat isontheagenda andnotwhatotherpeoplearecomplaining about.  He



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 4of6

stated thathefeelsitisawasteoftheir timeandalsoawasteofstaff timetojustsitthrough
people complaining.  Hestated thattheCouncil knewwhattheyweresigningupfor, soitisnota
wasteoftheir time, butcautioned thathefeltitalsosetthetoneatthebeginning ofthemeeting
withtheideaof ‘usversus them’, whichisnotaccurate.  Hestated thathethinkswhenthe
complaints arecrafted insomething liketheformofane-mail itworksoutbetter.  Hestatedthat
allowing verbal inputataworking session hewouldsupport, butdoesnotthink ithasanyplace
atanormal meeting.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thathefeelsitisanimportant partoftheCouncil meetings
evenifitisnothing other thanpeople expressing theiropinions.  Hestated thatitwouldbeniceif
people wouldbeabitless ‘prickly.’  Hestatedthatheappreciated anyofthefeedback thatcan
begiven, evenifitmaybedifficult tohear.  Hestated thathehadmentioned atarecent meeting
theideaofpossibly reframing itinordertomakeitmorepositive, butnotedthatheisprepared to
hearthemoreharsh feedback ifpeoplehaveit.  Henoted thathehasspenttimewatching other
citycouncil meetings andthinks thattheremaybesomethings thattheCitycanlearninorder to
makethislessadversarial. Hestated thattherehavebeentimeswhenacitizenhassaid
something andthecouncil responded thatitwasagreatpointandthattheywould takeitinto
consideration whenthedecision wasbeingmade.     

Councilmember Calliesstated thattaking things intoconsideration foradecision wouldbewhen
something isactually ontheagenda.  Shestated thatshetendstoagreewiththeopinion stated
byCouncilmember Maddy because theCouncil meeting isabusiness meeting andisnotanopen
forum.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin statedthattheLeagueofMinnesota Cities referstoitasanopen
forum.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatitisnotdesigned tobeabackandforthconversation.  She
stated thattheCouncil doesnotknowwhatpeoplewillbecoming forward withsoitisnotfairto
blindside staffortheCouncil.  Shestated thatshedidnotthinkthattheyshouldwaituntil theend
ofthemeeting torespond towhatthepublichasstatedbutshouldbehandled differently.  She
stated thatshedoesfeelitneedstobelimitedandnotedthatifitwassomething thatanumber
ofpeople wereconcerned about itshouldbeputontheregular agenda.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thatperhaps partofthisdiscussion shouldbehowcitizens
cangetitemsaddedontotheregular agenda.    

MayorLabadie statedthatshebelieves theagenda islargelydrivenbystaffandbyprevious
Council discussions.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewould liketocontinue withthethreeminute limitfor
Matters fromtheFloor.  Hestated thatheagreed withtheconcern raised byCouncilmember
Callies regarding holdingoffonaresponse totheendofthemeeting.  Hestated thattheremay
betimeswherestaffwould feelconfident responding immediately sotheyshouldbegiventhat
opportunity alongwiththechance torespond atalaterdate.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheagreed that theCouncil shouldhearwhatpeoplehaveto
say, eveniftheyhappen tobeangry, butitisunfortunate thatsomepeoplehavechosennotto
treattheCouncil withrespect.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 5of6

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thatheunderstands thatconcern andasanatural introvert
hefeelsthatiftheCouncil attempts totakethose individuals downtheroadofbeingpolite itwill
goalongway.  Hestated thatinordertogetthemostpositive energy possible, theymayneed
towork forit.  Hestated thathefeelssometimes people justneedtohavetheopportunity toget
thingsofftheirchestandexpress themselves.    

Mayor Labadie stated thatshedoesnotthink thediscussion canbearoundcontent because they
cannot regulate that.  Shestated thatshethinks theyaretryingtofigureoutaprocedure.    

Councilmember Maddy stated thathebelieves thewholeCouncil isopentoreceiving whatever
feedback comes theirway, butitisamatterofwhenitcomes.  Hestated thathethinks the
question iswhether itshouldbedoneduringanormal meeting andwhether itshouldhavea
limited time.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatshedidnotwant tohavepubliccomment atadifferent time.   
Shestated thatshewould liketosee theMatters fromtheFloorkeptatthreeminutes andjust
continue todothebesttheycan.    

MayorLabadie asked forCouncil inputonthebestwaytoletthespeaker knowthetimingoftheir
comments andhowmuch isleft.  Sheexplained that inthepast whenshewaslettingpeople
know, shefeltalotofaggression comingatherwhenshewouldcutpeopleoff.  Shestated that,  
atthelastmeeting, CityAdministrator Nevinski tookonthatrole.  Sheexplained thathehadalso
comeupwiththeconcept ofacountdown clock.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski explained that thecountdown clockissetupforthreeminutes andat
thirtyseconds left, itwouldemitasmalldingandthentherewouldbeanother dingattheend.  He
suggested thattheCouncil couldgiveitatryandseehowitworks.    

Councilmember Johnson reiterated thathewould likestafftohavetheopportunity tocomment
immediately iftheyhaveinformation thattheyareconfident insharing ratherthanwaiting forthe
endofthemeeting.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheworries aboutuniformity withthatapproach andcouldseepeople
complaining thatstaffcommented ononeitembutnotanother.  Shestated thatshefeltuniformity
wasthekeytothisapproach.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thathelikeshavingawrittenresponse andbelieves thatworks
wellbecause manytimesthequestions arenotsimpleandeasyonestoanswer onthefly.  He
stated thatitishelpful ifCouncil givesstaff thedirection toresearch theissueoraddanitemtoa
futureagenda forfurtherdiscussion.  Hestatedthathewouldsuggest thattheCitydevelopa
writtenpolicy.  

Councilmember Maddy stated thathegetshungupinthesituation wheresomeone couldcome
andsaysomething thatiscompletely falseandeveryone elseintheroomdoesnotknowitis
false.  Hestated thathedoesnotwanttotiestaff’shandssomuchthattheyarenotabletoput
something downimmediately.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedifCityAdministrator Nevinski couldchimeinvarious
situations anddetermine whether theresponse shouldbeamemo andserveassortofa ‘referee’  
inthese situations.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 6of6

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatiftherearefalsestatements beingmade, hethinks itis
especially important tohaveamemosothereisaclearrecord.  Hestated thathedoesnotwant
staff tobeputintoaposition togetinabattle, inthemoment.  Hestated thatifthereissomething
thathasasimpleanswer, hefeelsthatcanbedoneinthemoment, butmanytimesthereisalot
of ‘meat’ behind whatpeoplearesayingsoamore robust response wouldbehelpful.    

Therewasgeneral consensus tocontinue Matters fromtheFloorasis, withathreeminute
timelimit.  

MayorLabadie notedthatshewouldalsolikeittobeknown thatpeople cannotgivetheirminutes
tosomeone elseandexplained thatshehadletithappen atonemeeting andregretted it.    

3. ADJOURN

Maddy moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
April 10, 2023, at6:54P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2023 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:02P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Callies, Maddy, andSanschagrin; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Nevinski; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone;  
Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; ParkandRecreation Director
Crossfield; Director ofPublicWorksMorreim; Building Official Woodward; and, City
Engineer Budde

Absent: None

C. Review Agenda

Sanschagrin moved, Maddy seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.  All infavor,  
motion passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Johnson askedabout item2.E. andnoted thathedoesnothaveaproblem with
itbeingontheConsent Agenda, butwouldliketohavesomehistorysharedatafuturemeeting
abouthowoftentheCityrevisits thefeesforboatslips.  Henotedthathefeltthisfeewasfairly
low.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewould liketopull items2.F. and2.G. forfurther discussion.   

MayorLabadie stated thatthatitem2.F. wouldbemovedtoNewBusiness asitem8.B. and2.G.  
willbecome item8.C.     

Maddy moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofMarch 27, 2023

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofMarch 27, 2023

C. Approval of theVerified Claims List



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 2of10

D. Approve Public Works Seasonal Hire

E. Approve Multiple Dock Licenses
Location:  23500 Smithtown Road
Applicant:  Minnetonka Marina

F. Accept Resignation ofPart-Time Administrative Assistant Miechelle Norman
and Approve Recruitment  ( moved toNew Business item 8.B.)  

G. Approve Contractor Agreement with Erica Heinrichs, Daily Wellness Tai Chi
Moved toNew Business item8.C.)  

Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Oktoberfest Presentation byExcelsior Morning Rotary and Shorewood
Parks/Rec Director

PamLangseth, President ofExcelsior Morning Rotary, introduced otherarearesidents ofthe
Excelsior Morning Rotary thatwerepresent tonight.  Sheshared somebackground information
ontheExcelsior RotaryClubandactivities andnoted thattheyhavebeenaround fortwenty- 
sevenyears.      

TomNichol, Excelsior Morning Rotary, shareddetails oftheirconcert seriesandOktoberfest. He
stated thattheyhaveagreat relationship withtheCityofExcelsior andwould liketoengage more
withtheCityofShorewood andtheothersouth lakecitiesandbringevents thataremeaningful
and inthecities.  Hestated that localcommunity focus isabigdealforthemandexplained that
theydonotholdevents inorder tobring inpeople fromMinneapolis orotherareasoutside ofthe
south lakecommunity.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield sharedhervisionboard ideas forstations, events, and
games thatcouldbedoneinconjunction withOktoberfest.    

Councilmember Callies askedaboutstaffingatBadger Park forOktoberfest.   

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield statedthattheExcelsior Rotaryhasoffered some
volunteers andnotedthatshewashoping tobeabletodoalotofitinhouseaswellasvolunteers.    

Councilmember Callies stated thattheRotary Clubisagreatorganization thathasreallyhard
working volunteers andareinvolved inqualityprojects.  Shestated thatbecause ofthissheis
confident that thiswillalsobeaquality project.  Shestated thatshelikes thepartnership withthe
Cityandthanked staff forthinking ofthisandworking onthistypeofpartnership.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedwhatkindofsupport theywerelooking forfromtheCity.    

Mr. Nicholstated thattheearly focuswouldbetoensure thattheywereabletoobtaintheparking
thattheyneedandthenwould liketheCity’s



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 3of10

support, ideasandfeedback.  Hestated thathethinks itwillbehelpful aftertheevent forthemto
gettogether andreviewwhatwentwellandwhatmaybesomeopportunities toenhance theevent
inthefuture.  

MayorLabadie askediftheyhadspoken withtheSLMPD aboutpatrolling theareaandgetting
people safelyacrosstheintersection.    

ScottGerlicher, Excelsior Rotary, stated thathehasmetwithPoliceChiefTholen.  Heexplained
thattheywillbeworking together ontheeventandshared detailsoftheirplansforpublicsafety.  

MayorLabadie askediftheinflatables andtheadaptive equipment shehadmentioned wouldbe
atShorewood’sexpense.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thattheinflatables wouldbeattheCity’sexpense
unlessshewouldbeabletoobtainsponsorship.  Shestated thatshebelieves shecangetthe
adaptive recreation equipment fromThreeRivers ParkDistrictaspartoftheiroutreach and
engagement programs, butnotedthatiftheCityasked themtobringoutsomething likearock
climbing wall, theremaybeafeeattached tothat.  Shenotedthatshewanted tomakesurethe
Council wasinsupportofthisbeforeshereached outtothemandnotedthatsheishopeful that
theywillbeabletogetsomegoodsponsorship forthissinceitissuchagreatcommunity event.    

MayorLabadie asked aboutparking onsitenearCityHall.  Shenotedthattimeofyearhistorically
thereareactivities likeLittleLeague Football andLacrosse thatusetheparkfairly aswellas
weddings.  Sheaskediftherewasarentalrequest forthefacilityoragame/tournament scheduled
whether theCitywoulddenyitbasedontheparking situation.  

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thattheyareplanning inadvance forthissituation.   
Shestated thatinothercommunities thatshehasworked in, Citysponsored eventsandprograms
havetakenpriority forbooking andexplained thatshehadblockedoffthisdateinthecalendars
forthisevent.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil tosupport theOktoberfest event.    

MayorLabadie askedParkandRecreation Director Crossfield tokeeptheCouncil informed as
theeventplanning progresses.      

5. PARKS
A. Amend Chapter 202 (Park Commission) – Adding Oversight ofIPM

Plan/Maintenance

Planning Director Darlingstated thattheFebruary 27, 2023CityCouncil retreat, theCouncil
directed stafftoassign theParkCommission asthereviewing bodyfortheIPM.  Shestated that
theproposed amendments arefairlygeneral andconsistent withtheParkCommission’sother
duties.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftheCitywouldbehiring theconsultant andifso, would the
ParkCommission bedirectly interacting withthem.   

Planning Director Darling stated thattheyarenothiringanyadditional staff tooversee thiswork
planandnotedthat theydohaveaconsultant tohelptheCityputtheplanstogether.  Shestated



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 4of10

thatanyconsultants thattheCityhiredwould report tostaffandstaffwouldbringtheinformation
totheParkCommission andCityCouncil.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski notedthattheCitycontracts withDaveyResources fortreeservices
anditispossible thatconsultant mayattendaParkCommissions meeting.    

Councilmember Callies confirmed thattheCitywasnotcommitted tocontinue withtheIPM
consultant asanongoing position.    

Callies moved, Maddy seconded, Approving Ordinance 599, anOrdinance Approving an
Amendment toShorewood City Code Chapter 202, Related tothe Powers and Duties ofthe
Park Commission, and Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-035, “AResolution Approving the
Publication ofOrdinance 599 Regarding City Code Ordinance Amendments Related tothe
Powers and Duties ofthePark Commission.” Motion passed.  

6. PLANNING
A. Amend Chapter 1004 (Rental Housing Code) Regarding Flues and

Woodburning Fireplaces

Building Official Woodward, explained thattheRentalRegulations intheCityCodearedifferent
thanwhat isincluded inthecurrent Building Coderegarding chimney fluesandwoodburning
fireplaces.  Heshared examples ofwhere theyhaverunintoproblems forthings likenewhigh
efficiency furnaces.  Hereviewed thestaff recommendations forfluesandwoodburning fireplaces
intheRentalHousing Code.   

Councilmember MaddyaskedwhatBuilding Official Woodward wouldallowforablocked or
sealed requirement.  Hestated thathehadmentioned apadlock inoneofhisexamples andnoted
thathewasabitconcerned about themjustputting oneoninordertoavoid theinspection.  He
askedhowpermanent ofalockwouldberequired.    

Building Official Woodward shares examples thathehasseenusedforlocking fireplaces and
notedthattherearequiteafewdifferent waysthattheycanbeblocked off.  Henotedthatifthe
Council hadaspecific waythattheywould likethemtobehandled, heiswelcome toentertain
thoseideas.  Heclarified thattherenterwouldnothave thekeytoanyofthelocks.  Hestated
thatitwillbementioned ontheinspection report thatitisanon-operational fireplace.  Henoted
thattherearesome renters thatpaytohavetheir fireplaces linedbecause theywantthefireplace.   
Hestated that thosefireplaces wouldbegoodforthreeyearsuntil thenextrental inspection is
required.  Heexplained thatthelockthatisusedisnotaflimsy lockthatcouldeasilybetakenoff.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin asked ifthiscodeapplied toallrentals intheCity, including Airbnb’s.  

Building Official Woodward stated thathehasnotrunintoanyofthosebecause theCitydoesnot
allowshort termrentals.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattherental codedoesapplytoallrentalunitswiththe
exception wheresomebody buysaunitandtheyhaveafamilymember, suchasparents or
children, liveintheunit.  Sheexplained that inthatscenario, theCitydoesnotrequire rental
licenses forfamilies.     



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 5of10

Maddy moved, Johnson seconded, Approving Ordinance 598, An Ordinance Approving
anAmendment toShorewood City Cide Chapter 1004 Related toRental Housing
Regulations.  All infavor, motion passed.    

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-036, “AResolution
Approving thePublication ofOrdinance 598Regarding City Code Ordinance Amendments
Related totheRental Housing Regulations.” All infavor, motion passed.   

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Therapeutic Massage Therapy License Ordinance

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatOrdinance 600isproposing torepealandreplace
CityCodeChapter311thatpertains toMassage Therapy.  ShenotedthattheCityhadapproved
their first licensing codefortherapeutic massage in2001andin2012thatwasrepealed and
replaced itwiththecurrent CityCode.  Thoneexplained therearenofederal massage therapy
requirements, andthatMinnesota isoneoffourstates thatdoesnothavestate licensing
requirements, therefore, licensing isleftuptolocal jurisdictions completely.  Sheexplained that
in2022theCitystarted toseeissueswithapplications andapplicants.  Shestated thatafter
further investigation, theyended updenying severalapplications because theydidnotmeetthe
City’srequirements.  Shestated thatafterevenfurther investigation theyfoundthattherewas
oneofthemassage schools thatwasshutdownforhumantrafficking.  Shestated thatasaresult
ofthis, manycitieshaveupdated theirexisting language andevenbrought licensing and
enforcement totheirpolicedepartments.  Shestated thatstaffdecided thatthiswasagood time
tomoreclosely examine thecodeandpossible supplyamorerobustsetofregulations for
managing theCity’smassage therapy licenses.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedwhat thebasiswasfortheproposed ordinance andifitwas
basedonanother City’slanguage.   

CityAttorney Shepherd explained thatthisproposed ordinance isbased onanotherCitythathe
hadworked withinthepast.    

Councilmember Callies askediftherewasadistinction between thelicense andcertification for
thePersonal Services License.  SheaskedwhytheCitywould require thattheyhadgoneto
college andreferenced 2.C.1. asanexample.    

CityAttorney Shepherd notedthattherearedifferent options forhowsomeone cangetthat
certification, withacollege degree beingoneofthem, therapeutic massage training isanother.   
Hestated thathebelieves thisprovision iskeytomakingsure thattheCityhastheright individuals
doingthepersonal professional services inthecommunity.  Hestated thatoverthepastfew
years, theyhaveseentightening ofthesetypesofcodes forthisreason.  Heexplained thatthere
havebeenpeople coming inthatdonotnecessarily havethetraining necessary todothetypeof
massage thattheCitywants tolicensesomaking surethatthereissome typeofminimum
standard forprofessional training isimportant.   

Councilmember Callies askediftheywouldneedtobelocated inabusiness district inorderto
operate thisbusiness.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 6of10

Planning Director Darling stated thattheywould nothavetoandexplained thattheCityhastwo
massage therapists thatoperate outoftheirhome.    

CityAttorney Shepherd statedthat thecriteria forissuance isdoneonacasebycasebasisbased
ontheassessment oftheCityClerkandstaffwhoenforce thisordinance.    

Councilmember Callies referenced Section 311.19underexceptions tothelicensing
requirements. Sheaskedwhatthelogicwouldbeinnotrequiring thebusiness license inthese
situations.   

CityAttorney Shepherd explained that thelogicistosaythatifit isjustasmallportionofthe
overall business is, theydonotneedabusiness license foritbecause itisnotthefocalpointof
theirbusiness, buttheprofessionals whowoulddothemassage within thatbusiness would still
needtobepersonally licensed.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonegavetheexampleofchiropractors offering massage therapybut
wouldnotnecessarily belicensed asamassage therapy business intheCity, butthemassage
therapist wouldneedtobelicensed.    

Councilmember Maddyaskedhowmany licensed massage businesses exist intheCitycurrently.   
HeaskediftheCityhadspoken tothemabouthowthischange mayeffect theirbusinesses.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated that theCityhadspokenwithseveraloftheminthepastsix
toninemonths andbelieves thattheyhadbeen finding thesamethingandthat thelicensees
expect thattheregulations wouldchange andgetalittle tighter. Shestated thatrightnowtheCity
justhas3massage therapy businesses.    

Councilmember Maddy askedifhewasreading thiscorrectly thatthemassage therapists
operating outoftheirhomes wouldbesubject tothesenewrequirements, butthoseoperating a
housecallbusiness would not.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated that iscorrect because theywould possiblybelicensed with
someother jurisdiction andwouldonlyapply iftheywereoperating theirbusiness within theCity.    

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Approving Ordinance 600, AnOrdinance Approving
Amendments toShorewood City Code Chapter 311 (Massage Licensing).  All infavor,  
motion passed.   

Johnson moved, Maddy seconded,  Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-037, “AResolution
Approving theSummary Publication forOrdinance 600 Amendments toShorewood City
Code, Chapter 311 (Massage Licensing).” All infavor, motion passed.   

B. Accept Resignation ofPart-Time Administrative Assistant Miechelle Norman
and Approve Recruitment  ( formerly Consent Agenda item 2.F.)  

Councilmember Callies statedthatshebelieved thecruxofthisitemhastodowiththegradeand
payrangeforthisposition.  Shestated thatshethinks itisreallyabigger issuethanjustMs.  
Norman’sresignation.  Shestated thatshefeltthatthiswassomething thattheCouncil should
havemorediscussion aboutrather thanjustbeingaConsent Agenda item.  Shestated thatthe



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 7of10

proposal isforthisposition tomovetoGrade5andaskedhowthepayscalewasdecided upon
within thegrade levels.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatstaff isproposing, astheycontemplate eachhire,  
theyreview theposition description andthecurrent salarygradeandpayrange.  Shestated that
theybelievemanypositions arenotquiteatmarket, including thisposition. Shestated thatithas
notbeenreviewed forquiteawhileandreferenced theanalysis ofthisposition inothernearby
communities ascompared totheCity’scurrent compensation range.  

Councilmember Callies asked whenandhowthechartwiththevarious stepswasdeveloped.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatitwasdeveloped during thelastcompensation study
thecityhadperformed withGeorge Gmach in2016which wasimplemented in2017andnoted
thatmostorganizations perform compensation studies periodically orevery4-5years forthis
reason.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatherunderstanding wasthatthestepsweresupposed tobe
aligned, moreorless, withtheiryearsofservice.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thone agreed thatitcanbealigned withyearsofservice andnotedthat
theminimum istypicallyastarting rangefortheposition depending onqualifications.  Shenoted
thatthereareseveral employees whohavemaxedoutandareonlyreceiving costofliving
increases.  Shereviewed current staffing andtheirproposal tomovetheirgraderangeandsteps.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshethinks thataCitylikeBloomington, sincetheyaremuch
larger thanShorewood, wouldnotbeasapplicable forsalary comparison.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatthetheyincluded thebiggercities likeBloomington and
Minnetonka, sotheCouncil couldhavekindofabookend forthevarious citiesandnotedthat
Deephaven, Excelsior, LittleCanada, andMinnetrista aremuchmoreofareflection oftheCity.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewasnotsurewhattheimpactwouldbeofmoving people
toadifferent gradeversuscompleting anactual compensation study.  

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thattheCityneedstoreacttosomeofthethings thatare
immediately infrontofthem andneedtopaypeople, atmarket, inordertogetqualified
candidates.  Hestated thatheagreed that itdemonstrates theneedfortheCitytotakealookat
thisanddosomethoughtful planning because itwillhavebudget implications downtheroad.         

Callies moved, Maddy seconded, Accepting the Resignation ofPart-Time Administrative
Assistant Miechelle Norman and Approve Recruitment atGrade 5.  All infavor, motion
passed.    

C. Approve Contractor Agreement with Erica Heinrichs, Daily Wellness Tai Chi
formerly Consent Agenda item 2.G.)   

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatunfortunately, thecontractwasnotincluded intheCouncil
packet.  Hestated thatinorder fortheCouncil toapprove thecontract, staffwould likethemto
seetheactualcontractandnotjustthestaffmemo.  Heexplained thatstaffwasproposing that
thisitembecontinued tothenextmeeting.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 8of10

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. Spring Clean-Up/Paper Shred

MayorLabadie notedthattheSpringClean-Up/PaperShred eventwouldbeheldonMay20,  
2023from8:00a.m. to1:00p.m.  

2. Tree Sale Update

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedhowtheCityselects thetreesthatwillbepartoftheannual
TreeSale.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski explained thatstaffwouldhavetogetbacktotheCouncilonan
answer tothatquestion butnotedthathebelieved part ofthethought wastoprovideawide
variety.   

3. Water Infrastructure and Delivery

CityEngineer Buddeexplained that thenextstepinordertotrytobetterunderstand thewater
quality thattheCityisproducing andproviding istotakesome samples fromtheexisting wells
andconduct testsforironandhardness.  Hestated thattheywillalsotestonedownstream ofthe
filtration thattheCityhasatthesoutheast well.   

4. Response toMatters from theFloor – Eureka Road Improvements

CityEngineer BuddestatedthatstaffandtheCouncil heardpretty loudandcleartheopinion of
theresidents fromthepetition thatwassubmitted.  Heexplained thatstaff isplanning toapproach
thisbygathering basic information about thecurrent conditions.  Hestated thattheywillnot
complete thesurveys andwetland delineation until theyhaveamorepublicmeeting andgetthat
feedback fromresidents.  Hestated thattheyaretryingtobecognizant ofwhattheresidents
concerns werewiththeproject including thefullscoping study.   

Councilmember Callies askedwhatstaffwillnotdonowthattheyhadoriginally beenplanning to
do.   

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatnormally theywouldgooutanddoafulltopographic survey
ofthearea, wetland delineations, andatreeinventory.  Hestated thatifthisprojectweretobe
changed tobecome justamillandoverlay, thosethingswouldnotbeneeded inthatmuchdepth.   
Hestated thatstaffbelieves itisvery important tohaveapublic meetingonthisprojectbefore
anydecisions aremade.  Henotedthattheywould liketomovethepublicmeeting sooner than
theyhadoriginally beenplanning.  

Councilmember Maddy stated thatwhenthisislookedathewould liketoseeestimated lifecycle
costsofmillandoverlay versus fullreconstruction sotheCouncil canunderstand whatthiswill
costoverthenextfiftyyears.    

5. Response toMatters from theFloor – 24835 Yellowstone Subdivision



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 9of10

Planning Director Darling reviewed theconcerns raisedbyMr. Greenfield andherresponse.  She
noted thatthevariance criteriaaresomewhat subjective whichmeans theyareopento
interpretation andMr. Greenfield’sconclusions aredifferent thanthefindings ofthePlanning
Commission andtheCityCouncil inthisinstance.    

Other

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated that thesnowhasbeguntomeltsothePublic Works
Department willbespendingtimefixingmailboxes, patching potholes, andresponding todrainage
issues.  Hestated thatheishoping thattheCitygetstheirsweeper backlaterthisweekandcan
beginsweeping nextweek.  Hestated thatBadger Parkopened uptodayandnotedthatthey
closed theparking lotsatFreeman Parktodaybecause thesnowmelthasmadethingsrather
muddy.  Hestated thattheyareplanning totrytospreadoutsomeofthelargerpilesofsnowin
ordertospeeduptheprocess ofthingsdryingout.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin asked howlongitwilltakeforPublicWorks tofillallthepotholes.   

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated thattheyhavealready begun thatwork, buthehopesthey
willhaveitcompleted within thenextfewweeks.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatonStrawberry Lane, thesmallutilities continue torelocate their
facilities.  Heexplained thattheyarewaiting forroadrestrictions tocomeoffandthenalotmore
actionwillbeabletohappen inthatarea.     

Planning Director Darling stated that theParkCommission meeting scheduled forApril11, 2023
hasbeencancelled.  ShenotedthattheMillStreetTrailpop-upeventwillbeheldApril11, 2023
atExcelsior Elementary willbeheldfrom5:30 to7:30p.m.  ShestatedthattherewillbeanOpen
HouseatSt. John’sCatholic Church andSchoolonApril20, 2023from5:00to7:00p.m., but
notedthatshewasnotsurewhatthedifference wasbetween the ‘pop-up’ eventandanopen
houseandnotedthatshebelieves thattheywillbepresenting thesameinformation.    

CityAttorney Shepherd updated theCouncil ontheStrawberry Laneprojectandtheeminent
domain proceedings foroneparcel thattheCityneedseasements forthattheywerenotableto
negotiate.  Hestated thatasofJanuary, theCityreceived anappraisal, presented asettlement
offerbasedonthatinformation, buthavenotreceived areasonable counteroffer, sotheyare
proceeding through theeminent domain process.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatthereisanOpenHousescheduled forApril17, 2023from
4:30to6:30p.m. ontheCity’svegetative management practices.  

MayorLabadie askedifaformalpresentation wouldbemadeorifwould trulybearollingevent.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski explained thatitwillbearollingeventandnoformalpresentation
wouldbemade.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Calliesnotedthatshethought thelatestShoreReportwasreallygreatand
commended Communications Coordinator Wilson forhiswork.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 10, 2023
Page 10of10

MayorLabadie attended theRegional Council ofMayors meeting inMinneapolis earlier today
where theydiscussed publicsafety.    

10. ADJOURN

Sanschagrin moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
April 10, 2023, at8:37P.M.    

Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk























CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   2023RetailLiquorLicenseRenewals
2DMeetingDate:  Monday, April24, 2023

Preparedby:   BrendaPricco, DeputyCityClerk
Reviewedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Attachments:   Resolution

Background: Approvalof2023RetailLiquorLicenseRenewals:  Shorewood CityCodeChapter
401, LiquorRegulations provides forconsideration oflicensingestablishments tosellonand
off-saleliquorinthecitylimits.    

Thefollowingestablishments arerequesting councilconsideration inrenewing theirexisting
liquorlicenses whichexpireonMay31, 2023:   

1) Shorewood 2001L.L.C,  23800StateHighway7 Off-Sale/3.2%   
dbaCubFoods Shorewood, MN55331

2) American Legion259 24450Smithtown Road ClubOn-Sale
dbaClarenceCloferPost Shorewood, MN55331 Sunday

3) Wine & SpiritsbyJDInc 5660CountyRd19 Off-Sale
dbaMGMWine & Spirits Shorewood, MN55331

4) Shorewood LiquorInc.    23670StateHwy7 Off-Sale
dbaShorewood Liquor Shorewood, MN55331

5) NGBSInc.    19905StateHwy7 Off-Sale
dbaJim’sLiquor Shorewood, MN55331

Thelicenseeshavesubmittedalltherequireddocumentation, mettheinsurance liability
requirements, havesuccessfullypassedabackground investigation throughSouthLake
MinnetonkaPoliceDepartment (SLMPD), submitted therequired licensing fees, andmetthe
StateofMinnesota, Department ofPublicSafety, AlcoholandGambling Enforcement
requirements aswell, apartfromwaitingonShorewood Liquor’scertificateofinsurancedueto
remodeling.   

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Financial orBudget Considerations:  Licensing feesassetforth intheCity’sfeeschedule for
liquor licenses havebeencollected.      

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve liquor license
renewals effective June1, 2023through May31, 2024fortheabove delineated establishments
inthecitylimits.  Motion, second, andsimple majority voterequired.    

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA
RESOLUTION 23-038

ARESOLUTION APPROVING 2023RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS

WHEREAS, Shorewood CityCode, Chapter 401provides thatnoperson maydirectly orindirectly, onany
pretense orbyanydevice, sell, barter, keepforsale, charge forpossession, orotherwise dispose ofalcoholic
beverages aspartofacommercial transaction without having obtained therequired license orpermit; and

WHEREAS, inaddition totherequirements setforthbytheMinnesota Department ofPublic Safety, Alcohol
andGambling Enforcement Division, Shorewood CityCodeprovides thattheapplicant shallcomplete an
application foraliquor license, paytherequired licensing fee, fulfill insurance coverage requirements and
complete asuccessful background investigation; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing applicants successfully completed theapplication process, satisfying the
requirements asdelineated above fortheissuance ofliquor licenses issued fortheperiod ofoneyear, orthat
portion thereof, fromJune1, 2023toMay31, 2024, consistent withtherequirements andprovisions of
Chapter 401oftheShorewood CityCode.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, thefollowing licenses issued
totheapplicants asfollows areapproved:  

Applicant Address License_______   
Shorewood 2001L.L.C, 23800 StateHighway 7 Off-Sale/3.2% MaltLiquor
dbaCubFoods Shorewood, MN55331

American Legion 259 24450 Smithtown Road ClubOn-Sale
dbaClarence Clofer Post Shorewood, MN55331 Sunday Sales

Wine & SpiritsbyJDInc 5660County Rd19 Off-Sale
dbaMGMWine & Spirits Shorewood, MN55331

Shorewood Liquor Inc.   23670 StateHwy7 Off-Sale
dbaShorewood Liquor Shorewood, MN55331

NGBS Inc.   19905 StateHwy7 Off-Sale
dbaJim’sLiquor Shorewood, MN55331

ADOPTED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL oftheCityofShorewood this24thdayofApril2023.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   Concessions Agreement Summer2023
2EMeetingDate:  Monday, April24, 2023

Preparedby:   JanelleCrossfield, ParksandRecreation Director
Reviewedby:   MarkNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Concessions Agreement

Background:  
Theconcessionaire thatpreviously operatedoutofEddyStationisnolongerabletocontinue
providing concessionsatthepark.   

Forconcessions operations in2023, ParkCommissioners requested andreviewed information
aboutthefollowing options:   

Anathleticassociation (TonkaUnited) operating theconcessions
Citystocking theconcessions andpromoting opportunities forcommunity organizations

tooperateconcessions
Promoting opportunities forfoodtruckstooperateatFreemanduringscheduled game

times

TheParkCommission recommended movingforwardwithanagreement fortheTonkaUnited
AthleticAssociation tooperatetheconcessions atafeeof $500perseason.     

Attached istheagreement betweenCityofShorewood andTonkaUnitedtooperate
concessions.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:     
Aone-timecleaning feefromacontracted cleanerwillbeentailed, thetotalistobe
determined.   

ActionRequested:   
Staffrespectfully recommends theCityCouncilapprovetheconcessions agreement.   

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1













CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   Contractor Agreement withEricaHeinrichs
2FMeetingDate:  Monday, April24, 2023

Preparedby:   JanelleCrossfield, ParksandRecreation Director
Reviewedby:   MarkNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   ParksandRecreation Independent Contractor Agreement

Background:  
EricaHeinrichs isaCertified InstructorandSeniorTrainerofTaiChiforHealthPrograms.  
Shorewood ParksandRecreation isexcitedtoofferTaiChiprogramming forthecommunity as
TaiChihasmanyhealthbenefits. TaiChiisagreatfitnessoptionforawiderangeof
participants astheslowandgentlemovingmeditation addresses musclesstrength, flexibility,  
balanceandpromotesmentalhealth. TaiChialsohassomeaerobicbenefits.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Instructor feeswillbecoveredbyregistration fees.   

ActionRequested:   
Staffrespectfully recommends theCityCouncil approve theindependent contractor
agreement. Approvaloftheagreement includes anyfutureaddenda executedbetweenthe
contractor andParksandRecreation Director through 2023. Addendaoutlinesprogramlogistics
suchaslocation, dates, times, programfeesandnoclassdays, andprogramdescription.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityofShorewood
Parks andRecreation Independent

Contractor Agreement

Parties andTerms

ThisContractor Agreement (Agreement) dated ____________________, 2023 isbyandbetween theCityof
Shorewood (City) and __________________________________________ (Contractor). ThisAgreement isin
effect from ______________________ until ________________________.  

I. Services tobePerformed

TheContractor willperform theservices outlined intheaddendum tothisAgreement andanyfuture
addenda executed between theContractor andtheParks andRecreations Director. Bysigning theaddendum
andanyfuture addenda, theContractor agrees totheterms indicated including dates, times andpayment
agreement, asiffully incorporated herein.  

II. Independent Contractor

ThisAgreement shallnotrender theContractor anemployee, partner, oragentoftheCity foranypurpose.  
TheContractor isandwill remain anindependent Contractor in (his/her) relationship totheCity. TheCity
shallnotberesponsible forwithholding taxeswith respect totheContractor’scompensation hereunder. The
Contractor shall have noclaim against theCityhereunder orotherwise forvacation pay, sick leave,  
retirement benefits, social security, worker’scompensation, health ordisability benefits, unemployment
insurance benefits, oremployment benefits ofanykind.  

TheContractor willberesponsible forthehiring, training, supervision, andconduct ofanystaff utilized in
theabove-listed services. Allstaff, working directly withchildren, aresubject tobackground checks. All
background checks mustbecompleted prior tothestartoftheabove-listed services. Proof that
background checks areconducted bytheContractor mustbeprovided totheCityintheformofan
official letter.   

TheContractor willdetermine themethod, details andmeans ofperforming theservices outlined.  

III. Services Provided bytheContractor

Itisunderstood thattheContractor isexperienced andtrained toprovide theservices listed intheaddendum
andthat theCity requires suchservices. Therefore, itishereby agreed that theContractor willprovide the
following services.  

1. Supplies: Anynecessary supplies willbesupplied bytheContractor.  

2. Equipment: Anynecessary equipment willbesupplied bytheContractor.  

3. American Disabilities Act (ADA): TheCity ismandated bylawtoprovide reasonable
accommodations forpeople withdisabilities which include contracted recreation services. Contractors
areexpected toworkwith theCity inorder toprovide forreasonable accommodations.  

03/21/2023 Page1of7
225664v2



IV. Services Provided bytheCity

Itisunderstood that theCitywillprovide thefollowing services tofacilitate andsupport thecontracted
services listed above.  

1. Promotion: TheCitywillpromote theabove-listed services inShorewood publications andbyany
other means deemed necessary.  

2. Facility Use: TheCitywillprovide andmaintain anappropriate space fortheactivities and
arrange for itsuseatnocost totheContractor.  

3. Registration/Refunds: TheCitywillberesponsible forparticipant registration andfeecollection
fortheabove-listed services. Participant withdrawals: Participant withdrawals made seven (7) daysprior to
thestartoftheabove-listed services will receive afull refund. After that time, norefunds willbeprovided
except forwithdrawals made duetoillnesses/injury, withadoctor’snote, unless agreed upon byboth the
CityandtheContractor. TheCitywillnotpaytheContractor forrefund requests granted dueto
unsatisfactory services provided bytheContractor.  

TheCitywillberesponsible forproviding aparticipant listtotheContractor, one (1) weekprior tothestart
dateoftheabove-listed services. Allparticipant listswill remain theproperty oftheCity.  

4. ADA/Inclusion: TheCitywillprovide theContractor withinformation onanyparticipant with
special needs andwillworkwith theContractor tomake anynecessary accommodations thatare
reasonable.  

V. Compensation

TheCitywillpaytheContractor aportion ofthenetprogram revenue (specified intheaddendum). Upon
thesuccessful completion ofthespecified services, theContractor shallbill theCity forservices provided.  

VI. Business Expenses

Anyexpenses incurred bytheContractor pursuant toproviding theservices including, butnot limited to,  
travel andphone expenses arethesoleresponsibility oftheContractor.  

VII. Insurance

TheContractor, atitsexpense, shall procure andmaintain inforce fortheduration ofthisAgreement the
following minimum insurance coverages:   

1. General Liability: TheContractor agrees tomaintain commercial general liability insurance ina
minimum amount of $1,000,000peroccurrence; $2,000,000annual aggregate. Thepolicy shall cover liability
arising frompremises, operations, products completed operations, personal injury, advertising injury, and
contractually assumed liability. TheCityshall beendorsed asanadditional insured.  

2. Automobile Liability: IftheContractor operates amotor vehicle inperforming theservices under this
Agreement, theContractor shall maintain commercial automobile liability insurance, including owned, hired,  
andnon-owned automobiles, withaminimum liability limitof $1,000,000combined single limit.   

03/21/2023 Page2of7
225664v2



3.  Workers’ Compensation: TheContractor agrees toprovide workers’ compensation insurance forallits
employees inaccordance withthestatutory requirements oftheStateofMinnesota. TheContractor shallalso
carry employer’sliability coverage withminimum limits areasfollows:  

500,000 – Bodily Injury byDisease peremployee
500,000 – Bodily Injury byDisease aggregate
500,000 – Bodily InjurybyAccident

TheContractor shall, prior tocommencing theservices, deliver totheCityaCertificate ofInsurance as
evidence that theabove coverages areinfull forceandeffect.   

Theinsurance requirements maybemetthrough anycombination ofprimary andumbrella/excess insurance.  

TheContractor’spolicies shallbetheprimary insurance toanyothervalid andcollectible insurance available
totheCitywith respect toanyclaim arising outofContractor’sperformance under thisAgreement.   

TheContractor’spolicies andCertificate ofInsurance shall contain aprovision that coverage afforded under
thepolicies shallnotbecancelled without atleast thirty (30) daysadvanced written notice totheCity.  

Acceptance oftheinsurance bytheCityshallnotrelieve, limitordecrease theliability oftheContractor. Any
policy deductibles orretention shallbetheresponsibility oftheContractor. TheContractor shall control any
special orunusual hazards andberesponsible foranydamages that result from those hazards. TheCitydoes
notrepresent thattheinsurance requirements aresufficient toprotect theContractor'sinterest orprovide
adequate coverage. Allpolicies ofinsurance shallprovide that theinsurance company willnotify theCityat
least thirty (30) daysprior totheeffective dateofanypolicy cancellation, modification, ornon-renewal prior
tothedateonwhich theContractor, oritsconsultants, commences performance ofitspartofthework,  
evidence ofcoverage istobeprovided totheCity. TheCitymaydirect thatcopies oftheactual insurance
policies, orrenewals orreplacements thereof, besubmitted totheCity.  

VIII.  Property Damage Waiver

TheContractor waives allitsrights against theCity fordamages covered byproperty insurance. The
Contractor shall require asimilar waiver fromallitsconsultants. TheContractor waives allofitsrightsof
recovery against theCitybecause ofdeductible clauses in, orinadequacy oflimits in, anypolicies ofinsurance
thatareinanyway related tothework andthataresecured andmaintained bytheContractor. TheContractor
waives anyofitsrightsofrecovery against theCitybecause ofalackofinsurance coverage. TheContractor
shall require similar waivers fromallofitsconsultants. TheContractor shallwaive allofitsrightsofrecovery
against theCity forlossordamage toanyofitsequipment, machinery, toolsorproperty that isused in
connection with thisAgreement. TheContractor shall require asimilar waiver fromallitsconsultants.  

IX. Indemnification

Tothefullest extent permitted bylaw, theContractor agrees todefend, indemnify, andhold- harmless theCity
anditsemployees, officials, andagents fromandagainst allclaims, actions, damages, losses, andexpenses,  
including reasonable attorney fees, arising outoftheContractor’snegligence ortheContractor’sperformance
orfailure toperform itsobligations under thisAgreement. TheContractor’sindemnification obligation shall
apply totheContractor’ssubcontractor(s), oranyone directly orindirectly employed orhiredbythe
Contractor, oranyone forwhose acts theContractor maybeliable. TheContractor agrees thisindemnity
obligation shall survive thecompletion ortermination ofthisAgreement.  

03/21/2023 Page3of7
225664v2



X. Compliance withStatutes

TheContractor shall abidebyallapplicable stateandfederal laws, rulesandregulations thatgovern City
activities andtheactivities provided forinthisAgreement, including butnotlimited totheData Practices Act,  
records retention guidelines, non-discrimination anddisability accommodation lawsandguidelines, andMinn.  
Stat. § 121A.38 (concussion procedures).  

XI. Government Data/Privacy

Contractor agrees toabidebytheapplicable provisions oftheMinnesota Government DataPractices Act,  
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13, HIPAA requirements, andallother applicable stateorfederal rules,  
regulations, ororders pertaining todataprivacy orconfidentiality. TheContractor understands thatallofthe
datacreated, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, ordisseminated bytheContractor inperforming
those functions that theCitywould perform issubject totherequirements ofChapter 13, andtheContractor
mustcomply with those requirements asifitwereagovernment entity. Thisdoesnotcreate adutyonthepart
oftheContractor toprovide thepublic withaccess topublic data ifthepublic data isavailable fromtheCity,  
except asrequired bythetermsofthisAgreement. Intheevent theContractor receives aformal request to
release datapursuant totheMinnesota Government DataPractices Act, theEngineer will immediately notify
theCity. TheCitywillgive Contractor instructions concerning therelease ofdata totherequesting party
before thedata isreleased. Contractor agrees todefend, indemnify, andholdCity, itsofficials, officers, agents,  
employees, andvolunteers harmless fromanyclaims resulting fromContractor’sofficers’, agents’, owners’,  
partners’, employees’, volunteers’, assignees’, orsubcontractors’ unlawful disclosure and/oruseofprotected
data. The termsofthissection shall survive thecancellation andtermination ofthisAgreement.    

XII. Audits

Pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, § 16C.05, Subdivision 5, theContractor agrees that theCity, theState
Auditor, oranyoftheirdulyauthorized representatives atanytimeduring normal business hours andasoften
astheymay reasonably deem necessary, shall have access toandtheright toexamine, audit, excerpt, and
transcribe anybooks, documents, papers, records, etc., which arepertinent totheaccounting practices and
procedures oftheCity, andinvolve transactions relating tothisAgreement. TheContractor agrees tomaintain
these records foraperiod ofsix (6) years fromthedateoftermination ofthisAgreement.  

XIII. Governing Law

ThelawsoftheStateofMinnesota shall govern all interpretations ofthisAgreement, andtheappropriate
venue andjurisdiction foranylitigation which mayarisehereunder willbeinandunder those courts located
within theCounty ofHennepin, StateofMinnesota, regardless oftheplaceofbusiness, residence or
incorporation oftheContractor.  

XIV. Program Termination

Ifacontracted program fails tomeet therequired minimum number ofparticipants setbytheContractor and
theCity, theservice maybecancelled atnopenalty toeither theContractor ortheCity.  

XV. Contract Termination, Cancellation andDefault

Either party tothisAgreement may terminate thisAgreement upon thirty (30) days written notice, except that
iftheContractor fails tofulfill itsobligations under thisAgreement inaproper andtimely manner, or
otherwise violates theterms ofthisAgreement, theCityshall havetherighttoimmediately suspend the

03/21/2023 Page4of7
225664v2



contracted services andtothenterminate thisAgreement, iftheContractor hasnotcured thedefault upon ten
10) dayswritten notice.  

Notwithstanding theabove, theContractor shallnotberelieved ofliability totheCity fordamages sustained
bytheCityasaresultofanybreach ofthisAgreement bytheContractor. TheCitymay, insuchevent,  
withhold payments duetotheContractor forthepurpose ofset-offuntilsuch timeastheexact amount of
damages duetotheCityisdetermined. Therightsorremedies provided forherein shallnot limit theCity, in
caseofanydefault bytheContractor, fromasserting anyother rightorremedy allowed bylaw, equity, or
bystatute.  

XVI. Third Parties

ThisAgreement doesnotcreate anyrights, claims orbenefits inuring toanyperson thatisnotaparty hereto
norcreate orestablish anythirdparty beneficiary.  

XVII. Modification orAmendment

Noamendment, change ormodification ofthisAgreement shallbevalidunless inwriting andsigned bythe
parties hereto.  

XVIII. Entire Understanding

ThisAgreement andanyexhibit/addendum attached constitute theentireunderstanding andagreement of
theparties, andanyandallprioragreements, understandings andrepresentations arehereby terminated and
cancelled intheirentirety andareofnofurther forceandeffect.  

XVIX. Unenforceability ofProvisions

Ifanyprovision ofthisAgreement, oranyportion thereof, isheldtobeinvalid andunenforceable, thenthe
remainder ofthisAgreement shall remain infull forceandeffect.  

XX. Service Suspension andCancellation

1. Ifacontracted service fails tomeet therequired minimum number ofparticipants, theservice
willbecancelled atnopenalty toeither theContractor ortheCity.  

2. Severe weather policy: intheeventofsevere weather, theCityandtheContractor willmakea
determination onwhether ornottocancel theabove-listed services forthatday. Iftheabove-listed services
arecancelled, arefund willbeprovided totheparticipants oramakeup datewillbescheduled. Ifarefund
isprovided, contract feeswillbeadjusted accordingly.  

3. Ifatanytimetheactions oftheContractor and/ortheirstaff compromise thephysical, mental or
emotional safetyofaparticipant, theCityshall have theright toimmediately suspend services until the
issue hasbeen resolved orthecontract terminated (seeTermination andDefault section oftheIndependent
Contractor Agreement).  

XXI. Offsite Programs

TheContractor agrees toprovide theCitywithacopyofaCertificate ofLiability Insurance forservices
offered offofCityproperty. TheCitymustbelisted asanadditional insured.  

03/21/2023 Page5of7
225664v2



XXII. Service/Program Addendum

Aservice orprogram addendum, ascontemplated inSection I, willbesentandapproved bytheCity for
eachservice orprogram indicating service details including class schedule andpayarrangement. The
Contractor agrees toreview, signandreturn theaddendum before services areprovided.  

INWITNESS WHEREOF theundersigned have executed thisAgreement asofthedayandyear firstwritten
above.  

CityofShorewood Contractor:  

NameofContractor\]  

By: ________________________________   By ______________________________  
print name\]   

ItsMayor Its _________________________ \[title\]  

By________________________________  

ItsCityClerk

03/21/2023 Page6of7
225664v2



Service Addendum

Insert Details ofProgram orService including dates/times,   
payment details, program details, andlocation\]  

CityofShorewood Contractor:  

NameofContractor\]  

By: ________________________________   By ______________________________  
printname\]   

ItsParks andRecreation Director Its _________________________ \[title\]  

Signed:  _______________________, 2023.   Signed:  _______________________, 2023.  

03/21/2023 Page7of7
225664v2





Services Agreement

This Services Agreement , isentered into this ______ dayof _______ 2023 byand between the
Christmas Lake Homeowners Association, anIRS Sec.501(c)(3) entity , and Waterfront Restoration,  
LLC, aMinnesota limited liability corporation with itsprincipal place ofbusiness inLong Lake, MN .  

1. Agreement toprovide Services

CLHA isahomeowners association representing the lakeshore owners onChristmas Lake inHennepin and Carver
Counties, Minnesota.  CLHA agrees toretain Waterfront, and Waterfront agrees toprovide, theServices (asdefined
below) onthe terms and conditions inthisAgreement.  CHLA isretaining Waterfront toprovide theServices inorder
toreduce thechance that zebra mussels orother aquatic invasive species (AIS) are introduced intoChristmas Lake
through the launching ofwatercraft and trailers into Christmas Lake.    

2. TheServices

Waterfront

A. Provide anInspector (asdefined below) atthe Location daily from and including April1, 2023, orassoon as
possible after DNR training dates allow (or, iftheLocation remains closed tothelaunching ofwatercraft on
April 1, then thefirst day that theLocation isopen for the launching ofwatercraft) through October 31, 2023.   
Inspectors will bepresent and performing Services attheLocation during the following hours:  

April1toApril 30: Less than400 hours total, 6a.m. to8p.m. orasinspector availability allows
May1toAugust 15:   6a.m. to9p.m.  
August 16toSeptember 15:   6a.m. to7:30p.m.  
September 16 toOctober 15:  7:00a.m. to7:00p.m.  
October 16toOctober 31:  7:30a.m. to6:30p.m.  

B.  - called

theinspection ofwater- 
earliest opportunity, each Waterfront employee performing services attheLocation will hold aso- 

inspection and thermal decontamination ofwater-related equipment for, among other things, aquatic invasive

Detailed responsibilities related toServices are listed inExhibit A AIS Inspection Services Responsibilities and
Exhibit B -   

3. Price and Payment

A. CLHA will pay Waterfront onatiered hourly scale which will bedependent onthe total amount ofhours
worked byWaterfront for theseason (see table in3.A.abelow) or

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



shall refer tothehours inspectors areon-siteandon-dutyattheboat launch.  All level 1and level 2
training costs are included inthedefined hourly rates andwill notbebilled separately.    

Waterfront andCLHA willagree toatarget for total hours ofplanned work for theseason and thatwill define
thetier level and hourly rate forbilling.  Should theactual hours worked for theseason fall inadifferent tier,  
the final invoice provided toCLHA will reflect thenew hourly ratebased on theactual tier level andallprevious
charges will beadjusted accordingly.  

Tier Level Hourly Rate Hours-Bottom of Hours-TopofTier Total Cost
TierThreshold Threshold ( Range)  

Tier1 $ 28.85 3,000 3,199 $ 86,550- $92,291
Tier2 $ 29.16 2,800 2,999 $ 81,648- $87,451
Tier3 $ 29.52 2,600 2,799 $ 76,752- $82,626
Tier4 $ 29.93 2,400 2,599 $ 71,832- $77,778

a.  table:   

b.  
Threshold forTier1, Waterfront will provide aquote toCLHA which specifies thehourly rate and total
cost charged forhours worked.    

For illustration purposes only: assume Waterfront andCLHA set the target rateat2,900hours for the
season.  Waterfront will invoice based on Should Waterfront inspectors actually work
between 3,000and3,199 hours during theterm ofthfor the
contract would berevised tothehourly ratedefined byTier1. Aspartof the final invoice, Waterfront would
reduce thehourly rate forallhours worked during theseason from theTier2hourly ratetotheTier1hourly
rate.    

B. CLHA willmake payments monthly, inadvance, based upon theexpected number ofhours tobeworked inthe

after receipt ofaninvoice from Waterfront for theexpected payment for thenext succeeding month, but inno

during which Services areperformed Waterfront will provide CLHA withasummary oftheactual hours worked
during the relevant month.  Intheevent theactual number ofhours worked during anymonth exceeds the
Expected Hours, Waterfront will invoice CLHA for theadditional hours.  Inthe event the actual number ofhours
worked isless than theExpected Hours, Waterfront will issue toCLHA acredit note for theexcess hours.  Atthe

will beeither paidbytheparty owed the funds orcredited toamounts they mayowe inthenext succeeding month
orotherwise owe under this Agreement.  

C. Waterfront isresponsible forpayment toeach Inspector aswell asallofitsother costs and expenses related to
providing theServices except asspecifically stated inthis Agreement orseparately agreed inwriting with CLHA.   
Without limiting the generality ofthe preceding sentence, Waterfront isresponsible forpayment ofall related

insurance costs, recruiting costs, and any employee benefit costs.  CLHA will not pay any overtime unless
specifically agreed inwriting inadvance.  

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



4. Term and Termination

A. This Agreement commences onApril 1, 2023 2023

B. Notwithstanding section 4.A, CLHA may terminate this Agreement prior totheTermination Date intheevent
theLocation isclosed orthe launching ofwatercraft issubstantially impaired asaresult of (1) anorder ofthe
DNR, Hennepin County, theCityofShorewood, theCityofChanhassen, theMinnehaha Creek Watershed
District, oranyother governmental authority having jurisdiction over Christmas Lake and theclosure iseither
stated bytheclosing authority tocontinue past October 31, 2023, orcontinues formore than14consecutive
days andat theendof the14consecutive days, inthereasonable view ofCLHA, there isnoreasonable
expectation that theLocation will re-open tothe launching ofwatercraft inthe then foreseeable future, or (2)  
theearly arrival ofwinter-likeconditions
Termination Event occurs, then CLHA has the right toterminate thisAgreement upon written notice to
Waterfront.  IfCLHA terminates thisAgreement following anEarly Termination Event, then CLHA will
reimburse Waterfront for itscosts and expenses related totheServices that arecontinuing and unavoidable
following theearly termination.  These unavoidable costs and expenses will not include any lostprofits.        

C. Inaddition totheEarly Termination Events insection 4.Aabove, either party may terminate this Agreement
atany time and forany reason ornoreason bygiving theother party 30 days prior written notice ofthe
termination totheother party.  Intheevent ofearly termination bynotice Waterfront isentitled topayment for
theServices performed upthrough the termination date.  

D. Upon termination under thissection 4Waterfront will promptly deliver toCLHA all tablets used tolog activities
attheLocation aswell asanyother CLHA equipment used toperform theServices.    

E. Sections 3, 4, and6through 10, and any other right orobligation ofeither party, which byitsnature should
survive termination ofthisAgreement, will survive the termination ofthis Agreement.  

5. Insurance

Waterfront agrees atall times during theterm of thisAgreement tohave and keeporcause tohave andbekept in
force the following insurance coverage:  

A. Commercial General Liability onanoccurrence basis with Contractual Liability Coverage:  

Limits
General Aggregate       $ 2,000,000
Personal Injury       $ 2,000,000
Each Occurrence ( Combined Bodily Injury &    $ 2,000,000
Property Damage)  

B.   

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



n Statutory

Employers Liability (Bodily Injury By):  
Accident- Each Accident     $ 500,000
Disease- Policy Limit     $ 500,000
Disease- Each Employee     $ 500,000

C. Automobile Liability - Combined single limit each occurrence coverage or
the equivalent covering owned, non-owned, and hired automobiles:  

1,000,000

The insurance must bemaintained continuously during the term ofthis Agreement. Waterfront will provide acopy of
the certificate ofinsurance evidencing theabove coverage, and naming CLHA asanadditional insured.  Waterfront
will require its insurer(s) towaive all rights ofsubrogation against CLHA and itsinsurer(s).  

6. Authority for Inspections

Waterfront understands that CLHA long- 
term quality ofthewaters ofChristmas Lake.  CLHA isnotpartofanystate, county, cityorother government
authority andtherefore does nothave theauthority ofanyunitofgovernment.  The authority for the inspection
Services provided under thisAgreement istheauthority given tolocal government units under Minnesota Statute
84D.105, Subdivision 2, and incase ofChristmas Lake, theauthority given under this lawtotheCityofShorewood
which owns and controls theChristmas Lake public landing).  CLHA has agreed with theCityofShorewood to

arrange and pay for the inspection Services atChristmas Lake with Waterfront, and theCityofShorewood signs
onto this Agreement below solely forshowing itsconsent totheServices being provided at theChristmas Lake
public landing byWaterfront under this Agreement forthe 2023boating season. TheCityofShorewood assumes
noobligations under thisAgreement andWaterfront andCLHA acknowledge that there canbenoliability of theCity
under this Agreement.  Tothe fullest extent permitted bylaw, Waterfront andCLHA agrees todefend, indemnify,  
andhold harmless theCity anditsemployees, officials, andagents from and against allclaims, actions, damages,  

their respective obligations under this Agreement.  

7. Independent Contractor

Waterfront, inproviding theServices, isacting asanindependent contractor and notasanemployee oragent of
CLHA.  Waterfront controls the conditions, time, details and means bywhich itperforms theServices.  CLHA has
theright toinspect thework ofWaterfront oranyofitsInspectors for thepurpose ofdetermining whether the work is
completed inamanner consistent with this Agreement.  

8. Governing Law

ThisAgreement shall beinterpreted under and controlled bythe laws oftheState ofMinnesota, and alldisputes
arising under this Agreement shall be resolved before thestate orcounty courts inHennepin County, Minnesota.  

9. Notices

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



Any notice, request, demand orother communication required under ofthis Agreement must besent either byU.S.  
mail, postage prepaid, orbyemail, totheaddresses below.  When sent byU.S. mail, themessage will bedeemed

rdreceived onthe3dayafter itspostmark date.  When sentbyemail themessage will bedeemed received onthe
day itissent provided itissent before 5:00pm.  Ifanemail issent after 5:00pmitwill bedeemed received onthe
next Business Day.  Anymessage, which isreceived onanon-Business Day, will bedeemed tobereceived onthe

CityofMinneapolis ofgenerally closed tobusiness.  

Notices toCLHA should besent to:  

Christmas Lake Homeowners Association
Attn:  Joe Shneider
21125 Christmas Lane
Shorewood, MN 55331
Telephone:  612-209-2075
Email: jshneider@icloud. com

Notices toWaterfront should besent to:  

Waterfront Restoration, LLC
Attn: Tom Suerth
P.O. Box 783
Long Lake, MN 55356
Telephone: (952) 356-0614
Email: tom@waterfrontrestoration. com

10. General

A. Anyamendment tothisAgreement must beinwriting and signed byboth theWaterfront and CLHA.  

B. This Agreement, including and together with anyrelated exhibits, constitutes theentire agreement ofthe
Parties with respect toitssubject matter, and supersedes allprior understandings and agreements, written
ororal.  

C. Nowaiver byanyparty will beeffective unless explicitly made inwriting and signed bythewaiving party.   
Except asotherwise set forth inthisAgreement, nofailure toexercise, ordelay inexercising, any rights,  
remedy, power orprivilege arising from this Agreement will operate orbeconstrued asawaiver, norwill any
single orpartial exercise ofanyright, remedy, power orprivilege preclude anyother orfurther exercise orthe
exercise ofanyother right, remedy, power orprivilege.  

D. This Agreement isbinding onand inures tothebenefit oftheparties tothisAgreement, and totheir respective
successors and permitted assigns.  

INWITNESS THEREOF, theparties have caused this Services Agreement tobeduly executed intending tobebound
thereby.  

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



Waterfront Restoration, LLC

Todd T. Erickson, PresidentThomas R.Suerth, President
NameTitleNameTitle

15!0!2:!0!3134 15!0!2:!0!3134

SignatureDateSignatureDate

CityofShorewood( signing for thelimited purpose statedin section 6above) 

By:  CityAdministrator
Date:________________, 2023

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



ExhibitA - AISInspection ServicesResponsibilities

Note: Allcapitalized terms inthisAppendix have themeaning given them intheAgreement.  

Inspector Responsibilities:  

1. Perform public education andwater-related equipment inspection duties.  
A. Effectively inspect and thermally decontaminate incoming andoutgoing water-related equipment for

ecologically harmful AIS and aquatic vegetation consistent with theDNR standards forAIS inspections
byLevel 1inspectors forequipment thatisnot being thermally decontaminated, orstandards forLevel 2
inspectors forequipment that isbeing thermally decontaminated.   Only Level 2qualified Inspectors will
perform thermal decontamination.  

B. Thermally decontaminate incoming water-related equipment that isvoluntarily presented for
decontamination.  

C. Thermally decontaminate allother incoming and outgoing water-related equipment tothe extent
authorized bythe DNR.  

D. Operate thevehicle gate during heavy traffic days consistent with theCityofShorewood Ordinance
E. Note that incoming water-related equipment isthehighest priority and outgoing water-related equipment

isalower priority.    
F. Communicate effectively theissues ofAISand other issues with recreational water-related equipment

users and thepublic atlarge.  
G. Distribute AISeducational materials.   
H. Asfaraspossible, keep thepublic access area weed and debris free

2. Provide timely and accurate paperwork and communication toCLHA.   
A. Accurately collect data necessary toevaluate:  

1) thespread ofAIS, 2) theeffectiveness ofAIS control measures, 3) theeffects ofpublic awareness, 4)  
the response ofrecreational water-related equipment users tothisproject, and5) andother pertinent
research information.  

B. Accurately record, document, and process necessary administrative and fieldpaperwork.  
C. Forward thepublic technical inquiries toCLHA when required bythis Agreement orasappropriate.  
D. Communicate effectively with CLHA regarding newAIS infestations and developments inthe fieldof

controlling AIS.  

3. Follow water-related equipment inspection policies, responsibilities, and procedures asestablished forDNR
Level 1AIS inspectors or, for Inspectors performing thermal decontamination, DNR Level 2AIS Inspectors.  

4. Perform other duties assigned bytheWaterfront supervisor that arenot inconsistent with theServices
provided under this Agreement.  

Knowledge, Skills, And Abilities Requirements ForInspectors:   

1. Possess ahigh school degree orGED.  
2. Certified asaDNR Level 1and/orLevel 2AIS inspector.  
3. Good physical health, with thecapability ofbending, climbing andlifting moderate weight noheavier than20

lbs.  

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



4. Ability towork andverbally communicate professionally andeffectively with thegeneral public.  
5. Ability towork independently onassigned tasks, yetwork asateam.  

Inspector Staffing

1. 3to10Inspectors (canbeacombination offull-timeandpart-time) tocover average of2shifts perday, 7
days perweek, including weekends and holidays.   

2. On-call backup inspectors tobeavailable forevery shift. These may beacombination ofinspector staff that
areoff-duty butpaid on-call, and Waterfront employees whose primary role isadive technician, butare
trained asanInspector intheevent they areneeded tocover afullorpartial shift.   

Technology/ Software

1. Waterfront willprovide mobile time-clocking software that includes GPS verification.  The data collected by
thissoftware will beavailable for review byrepresentatives ofCLHA and Waterfront supervisory staff and
management.   

2. Inspectors willhave available fortheir useasmartphone, whether their own phone orprovided by
Waterfront.   

Monthly Performance & Compliance Report

Waterfront willprovide CLHA with areport monthly (promptly after theendofeach calendar month) showing the
number and percentage of inspection hours required bytheAgreement where inspector was notattheLocation.   

Inspector Equipment tobeprovided byCLHA

1. Tablet computers for inspection data input, withdamage/replacement insurance and updated DNR
software.   

2. Thermal decontamination unit including containment pad(s)  
3. Remote control for thevehicle gate
4. Other Supplies & Equipment- tobeprovided atCLHA discretion:   

First AidKit
Crescent wrench
Extension mirrors
Flashlights
Magnifying glass
Copies of theAuthorization Form forTransport ofProhibited Invasive Species andAquatic
Plants
Copy oftheCityofShorewood AIS Inspection Ordinance

Services Outside ofScope

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



1. Any Services provided byWaterfront which areoutside ofscope will beseparately agreed inwriting
between Waterfront andCLHA

2. Rates forservices which are outside ofscope
a. Inspectors:   Atthehourly rate specified intheServices Agreement Section 3. Price and Payment,  

plus Materials
b. Supervisors: $ 40/hour plus materials.  Itisexpected thatasupervisor will accompany an

Inspector formost services thatare outside ofscope.  
3. Examples:  

a. IfInspection Protocol requires significant training over and above what theDNR Provides
b. Ifadditional training ofinspectors isdesired to improve inspection and/ordecontamination protocol

over andabove thestandard DNR training provided, and such training does notoccur while
inspectors arealready on-clock onscheduled shift

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



ExhibitB - ChristmasLakeHomeow
forAISInspectors

Primarygoals
1. Consistency andrigor Completely inspecting everywatercraft thesameway, every time
2. Guarding theramp (resting inyourcarisOK, butyoumusthaveyourvehicle infrontofthe

rampsothatnoonegetsinoroutwithout being inspected).  

ChristmasLakeStorageBoxes
1. Besuretokeepthestorage boxes lockedwhenever aninspector isnoton-site.  
2. Essential contents include:  

a. Decontamination tools
b. Personal protection equipment (gloves, waders, etc.)  
c. Spare tablet

Sitereadiness
1. Atthestartofthemorning shift, unfold thecontainment mats, retrieve theinspections tools from

thestorage box, andassemble therollingmirror.  
2. Handoff thetoolstothenext inspector before leaving.  
3. Attheendoftheevening shift, foldthecontainment matsandstowallinspection toolsinthe

storage box
4. Remember thatthereisaspare tablet inthestorage box

Failedinspections
Note: Youarenotresponsible tohelpboaters correct theirAISinspection failurepoints.  Advise
them, butdonotdoitforthemnorhelpthem.  Itistheirpersonal responsibility tobringaclean,  
drained, anddrywatercraft totheAISinspection.  

Inclementweather (rain, lightning, thunderorsnow)  
Ifdesired, findasafelocation inExcelsior, butbeon-siteifandwhen theweather improves during
yourshift.  

AbusefromBoaters
Fortheseandotherexamples ofabusive boaterbehavior:  

1. Call911fortheSouthlake Minnetonka Police
2. Report theincident toWaterfront andCLHA

Miscellaneous:   
960-7914

Epd!JE;!5b5fe:b8921gg32g54713d: 63eg8fd12264dddc1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-  

ARESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE ONASERVICE AGREEMENT WITHTHECHRISTMAS LAKE
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION ANDWATERFRONT RESTORATION, LLCTOPROVIDE AQUATIC INVASIVE

SPECIES INSPECTIONS ATTHECHRISTMAS LAKEPUBLIC ACCESS

WHEREAS, theCityenteredintoaDelegation Agreement withtheMNDepartmentofNaturalResources
in2022, designating theCityofShorewood aGovernmental Unitforthepurposeofenhancing the
States’ capacity toprevent thespreadofaquatic invasive species (AIS) byenabling localgovernments to
preformAISinspections andmanageaccesstowaterresources; and

WHEREAS, theCityandtheChristmas LakeHomeOwnersAssociation (CLHOA) haveahistoryof
collaboration inmaintaining accesstoChristmas LakeandlimitingthespreadofAISonChristmas Lake;  
and

WHEREAS, theCityhaspreviously signedserviceagreements withtheCLHOAandWaterfront
Restoration, LLCtoprovideAquatic InvasiveSpecies (AIS) inspection andthecleaningofwatercraft
servicestofulfillitsobligations undertheDelegationAgreement anddesiretoenterintoasimilar
serviceagreement for2023; and

NOWTHEREFORE BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCounciloftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota thatthe
ServiceAgreement attachedtothisresolution isherebyrenewedaspresented andauthorizes theCity
Administer tosignonbehalfoftheCityofShorewood.  

thADOPTED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this24 dayofApril, 2023.   

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   ApprovePermanent Appointment ofPark/Recreation
2HDirectorJanelleCrossfield

MeetingDate:  April24, 2023
Preparedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResources Director
Reviewedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   None

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toShorewood PersonnelPolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promoted orreassigned employees shallcompleteasix (6) monthprobationary periodupon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiodshallbeusedtoobservetheemployee’sworkhabits
andabilitytoperformtheworktheyarerequiredtodo.     

Background:  OnNovember3, 2022, JanellaCrossfield beganheremployment withtheCityof
Shorewood astheParkandRecreation Director.  Duringthepastsixmonths, Janellehasproved
tobeavaluablememberoftheShorewood teamofdepartment directors andhasmadesome
significant contributions inherfirstsixmonthsofemployment.  Janellehasagreatvisionfor
theParkandRecreation Department andtheShorewood Community andEventCenter, andhas
alreadybegunmakingapositive impact inbothoftheseareas.  Janelle isprofessional and
thoughtful, gettingalongwellwiththeteam.  Shedisplays theCity’scorevaluesofRespect,  
Integrity, Communication, PositiveAttitude, TeamWork, andResponsiveness inherwork.    
Janellehasbeenfullysuccessful inherworkresponsibilities andhasmetorexceeded manyof
theCity’sexpectations inherfirstsixmonthsofemployment .  Janelle isbeingrecommended
forpermanent appointment inthecapacityofPark/Recreation Director fortheCityof
Shorewood.     

FinancialConsiderations: Asdelineated below.    

ActionRequested: Staffrespectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve JanelleCrossfield’s
permanent appointment andthatherexemptsalaryratebeadvanced fromGrade11, StepFof
theCity’s2023Compensation Scheduleof $86,112toGrade11, StepMaxof $89,083effective at
thecompletion ofher 6-monthanniversary effective May3, 2023, anduponapprovalofher
permanent appointment basedonher exemplary performance todateandher demonstration
oftheCity’sdesiredcorevaluesandattributes.    
Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   Approving HireofEthanPalmCommunity CenterAttendant
2IMeetingDate:  Monday, April24, 2023

Preparedby:   JanelleCrossfield, ParksandRecreation Director
Reviewedby:   MarkNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   NA

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toShorewood PersonnelPolicySection3.08Allnew, rehired,  
promotedorreassigned employees shallcompleteasix (6) monthprobationary periodupon
assuming theirnewpositions.  Thisperiodshallbeusedtoobservetheemployee’sworkhabits
andabilitytoperformtheworktheyarerequiredtodo.     

Background:  
Thecitymostrecently recruitedcandidates fortheCommunity CenterAttendantPosition.  
EthanPalmwasselected forthepositionbasedonhisknowledge ofCityparks, previous
employment withalocalathleticassociationandsenior livingcommunity aswellasan
enjoyment ininteracting withpeople.   

EthanisaresidentofShorewood andisfinishinguphisB.A. inHistorywithaminor inPolitical
Science. Heisplanningtopursuegraduatestudies.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:     
Staffisrecommending Ethan’scompensation ratebesetatGrade1, StepBofShorewood’s
Compensation Planof $14.33hourly.  Thepositionwillbereviewed atthe6-monthanniversary
forconsideration ofpermanentappointment. Theposition isnon-exemptandPERAeligible.   

ActionRequested:   
Staffrespectfully recommends thecitycouncilapproveEthanPalm’sappointment asa
probationary employee inthecapacityofCommunity CenterAttendant fortheCityof
Shorewood. Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.   

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancialmanagement through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CityCouncil Meeting Item

2JTitle/Subject:   Accept Quotes andAward toToppers & More
MEETINGTYPEMeeting Date:  April24, 2023 Regular

MeetingPrepared by:   MattMorreim, Public Works Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Capital Improvement PlanExcerpt

Toppers & MoreQuote
TruckMateToppers Quote

Background inRecommendation:  
The2023Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) water fundhasanamount of $38,400toreplace the
watervan. Afterconsideration ofdepartmental fleetneeds, public works recommends
foregoing thepurchase ofanewvehicle toreplace thewatervanandpermanently assign an
underutilized FordF150 pickup totheutilitycrew.   

Capital fundsareneeded tomakenecessary improvements tothepickup forcovered storage
andtoolandpartorganization. Thecity received twoquotes (attached) foratruckbedtopper
andstorage system.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:    
Adequate funding exists inthe2023 CIP – 601Water Fund (item077) intheamount of $38,400.  
Thequoteof $7,407isbelow budget.   

Action Requested:   
Motion toapprove thepurchase ofatruckbedtopper andstorage system intheamount of
7,407.00.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1









CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   AdoptResolution Approving aSpecialAssessment
2K6060Strawberry Lane

MeetingDate:  April24, 2023
Preparedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Assessment Agreement

Resolution Approving andAdoptingaSpecialAssessment

Background:  
Toassistinmanagingthecostofconnecting toCitywater, theCityallowshomeowners to
request thewateraccesscharge (WAC) of $10,000bespeciallyassessed totheirproperty and
paidthroughproperty taxesthroughanassessment agreement.  Theownersof6060
Strawberry Lanewishtoenter intosuchanassessment agreement pursuant toMinnesota
StatutesChapter429.    

Thespecial assessment willbecertifiedtotaxesandwillbepayableinfiveannual installments
beginning in2024ataninterest rateof5.0%.   Theassessment willrunwiththepropertyand
theownermaypayofftheassessment balanceatanytime.  Theownersalsowaveanyrightsto
appeal theassessment, andtheagreementwillberecorded against theproperty.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:    
Connecting toCitywaterprovidesrevenuewhichsupports theCity’swaterutility fund.  

ActionRequested:   
Motiontoadopttheresolution approving andadoptingaspecialassessment agreement for
6060Strawberry Lane, Shorewood, Minnesota andauthorizing theMayortosignthe
assessment agreement.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT

thTHISAGREEMENT ismadethis24 dayofApril , 2023, byandbetweentheCityofShorewood
SHOREWOOD), amunicipal corporation organized underthelawsoftheStateofMinnesota, locatedat

5755CountryClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331and Strawberry Lane, LLC, 7455FranceAves #351,  
Edina, MN55435  (OWNER).   

RECITALS

WHEREAS, theOWNERistheowneroftherealproperty locatedat:  6060Strawberry Lane, Shorewood,  
MN, 55331; PID: 32-117-23-34-0060, legallydescribed asfollows:  

ThatpartofLot39lyingNorthoftheSouth257.55feetthereof, thatpartofLot40lying
Westofalineparallelwithand16.5feetWestoftheEastlinethereofandNorthoftheSouth

257.55feetthereof; "Minnewashta". (“SUBJECT PROPERTY”)  

WHEREAS, theOWNERdesirestoconnect tothemunicipalwatersupply; and,  

WHEREAS, thepresentWaterAccessChargeis $10,000; and

WHEREAS, theOWNER requests thatthefullamountoftheWaterAccesschargebeassessed against
theSUBJECT PROPERTY pursuant toMinn. Stat. Ch. 429.  

AGREEMENT

NOWTHEREFORE, pursuant tothemutualagreements providedherein, itisagreedbyandbetweenthe
CITYandtheOWNERasfollows:  

1. TheOWNER represents andwarrants thatheistheOWNERoftheSUBJECT PROPERTY andthat
hehasfulllegalauthority toencumber theSUBJECT PROPERTY andthatasofthedateofthe
executionofthisagreement, theOWNER hasfeetitletotheSUBJECT PROPERTY subjectonlyto
theliens, interestsorencumbrances ofrecord.  

225849v1



2. TheOWNERunderstands andrequests thattheCitylevytheWaterAccessChargeassessed
against thePROPERTY intheamountof $10,000.00 (“Assessment”).  

3. TheOWNERunderstands andagreesthatSHOREWOOD willprovide thattheAssessment is
payable infive (5) annual installments withoutdeferment andwillbearaninterest rateoffive
5.0) percentperannum.  TheAssessment shallbedeemedadoptedonthedatethisAgreement

hasbeensignedbyallparties. Theinstallments shallbeginwithtaxespaidin2024andcollected
withtheadvaloremtaxesatthetimesdueasdetermined byHennepin County.    

4. TheOWNER agreesthatthecovenants, waiversandagreements contained inthisAgreement
shallbindthesuccessors andassignsoftheOWNERandshallencumber thePROPERTY in
accordance withtheagreements described herein.  

5. TheOWNERitssuccessors andassigns, waivesanyandallprocedural andsubstantive objections to
theAssessment includingbutnotlimitedtopublichearingrequirements andanyclaimthatthe
assessment exceedsthebenefit totheSubjectProperty.  PropertyOwnerwaivesanyappealrights
otherwise availablepursuant toMinn. Stat. § 429.081.  

6. TheOWNER, itssuccessors andassigns, herebyunconditionally releasesandforeverdischarges the
City, itselectedofficials, employees, agentsandinsurers fromanyandallclaimsandcausesof
actionofwhateverkindornaturethatisinanywayconnected withtheAssessment.  

ThisAgreement shallbebindinguponPropertyOwneranditssuccessors andassigns.  This
Agreement shallrunwiththelandandmayberecorded against thetitletotheSubjectProperty.  

Remainderofpageisintentionally leftblank.  

Signature pagesfollow.\]  

225849v1



OWNER

By: ______________________________________ Date: _________________________  

By: ______________________________________ Date: _________________________  

CITYOFSHOREWOOD

By: ______________________________________ Date: _________________________  
Its _____________________________  

By: ______________________________________ Date: _________________________  
Its _____________________________  

STATEOFMINNESOTA )  
SS:  

COUNTYOFHENNEPIN )  

Theforegoing ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT dated _________________________ wasswornand
subscribed beforemeinpersonthis ____ dayof _________________, 20__ by ___________________  

and _______________________________.   

NotaryPublic

STATEOFMINNESOTA )  
SS:  

COUNTYOFHENNEPIN )  

Theforegoing ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT dated _________________________ wasswornand
subscribed beforemeinpersonthis ____ dayof _________________, 20__ byJenniferLabadie, Mayor,  
andbySandieThone, CityClerkoftheCityofShorewood (aMinnesota Municipal Corporation), whoare
personally knowntome, onbehalfoftheCorporation andpursuant totheauthorityoftheCityCouncil.  

NotaryPublic

225849v1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 23-040

ARESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING ASPECIAL ASSESSMENT

WHEREAS, Strawberry Lane LLC, 7455 France Avenue South, #351, Edina, MN55435, a
Minnesota limited liability company, (“Owner”) hasrequested that theShorewood CityCouncil
specially assess water access charges thataffect Owners’ property at6060 Strawberry Lane,  
Shorewood, Minnesota (PID3211723340060) andlegally described inExhibit Aattached hereto

Subject Property”); and

WHEREAS, theCityhasreceived thefollowing signed Assessment Agreement, Exhibit B
attached hereto, waiving allapplicable assessment procedural requirements andrequesting tobe
assessed forthewateraccess charge intheamount itemized therein for theSubject Property.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BY THECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD:  

1. Thesigned Assessment Agreement ishereby accepted andapproved.   

2. Thewater access charge amounting to $10,000.00ishereby adopted andshall
constitute aspecial assessment against theSubject Property andhereby made partof
thisResolution byreference andthat thetractofland therein included ishereby found
tobebenefited bythecharge andconnection tomunicipal water intheamount ofthe
assessment levied against it.  

3. Such assessment shallbepayable inequal annual installments without deferment
extending overaperiod offive (5) years, thefirstoftheinstallments tobepayable with
taxes paid in2024 andshall bearthe interest rateof5.0% perannum from thedateof
adoption ofthisassessment Resolution.    

4. TheOwners, atanytimeprior tocertification oftheassessment totheCounty Auditor,  
maypay thewhole oftheassessment onsuchproperty, with interest accrued tothedate
ofpayment, totheCity, except thatnointerest shallbecharged iftheentire assessment
ispaidwithin thirty (30) days fromtheadoption ofthisResolution; andsuchowner
mayatanytimethereafter, paytheCity theentire amount oftheassessment remaining
unpaid, with interest accrued toDecember 31oftheyear inwhich suchpayment is
made.  Such payment mustbemade before November 15orinterest willbecharged
through December 31ofthenextsucceeding year.  TheOwners mayalsoatanytime
prior toNovember 15, ofanyyear, paytheremaining unpaid principal balance with
interest accrued toDecember 31oftheyear inwhich suchprepayment ismade.  

5. TheCityClerk shall forthwith transmit acertified duplicate ofthisassessment tothe
County Auditor tobeextended ontheproperty taxlistsoftheCounty.  

225851v1



thAdopted bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood this __ dayofApril, 2023.  

Mayor Jennifer Labadie
ATTEST

Sandie Thone, CityClerk

225851v1



Exhibit A

Legal Description

ThatpartofLot39lyingNorthoftheSouth257.55feetthereof, thatpartofLot40lying
Westofalineparallelwithand16.5feetWestoftheEastlinethereofandNorthoftheSouth

257.55feetthereof; "Minnewashta".  

225851v1



Exhibit B

Assessment Agreement\]  

225851v1









































CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, April 4, 2023 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairEggenberger called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioners Eggenberger, Holker, Johnson, Huskins; Planning Director
Darling; Planning Technician Carlson

Absent: Commissioner Gorham, Council Liaison Maddy

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Holker/Huskins moved, Huskins/Holker seconded, approving theagenda forApril 4, 2023,  
aspresented. Motion passed 4/4.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

March 7, 2023

Commissioner Holker indicated thatonpage2oftheminutes thatsheasked thequestion ifthe
proposal hadbeenformally presented totheCityofTonkaBayrather thanstating thatthe
proposal hadnotbeenformally presented.  

Staff indicated thattheywouldmakethechange.  

Johnson/Holker moved, Holker/Johnson seconded, approving the Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes ofMarch 7, 2023, with thechange indicated byCommissioner Holker.  
Motion passed 3/0/1.  Commission Huskins abstained due toabsence at theMarch 7, 2023
meeting.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR – NONE

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
ChairEggenberger explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents ofthe
CityofShorewood whoareserving asvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners
areappointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – Rezoning and PUD Concept Plan foraTwin Home
Development
Applicant: TSML Properties LLC
Location: 24250 Smithtown Road

BRENDA
6A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MARCH 7, 2023
Page2of4

Planning Director Darling summarized therequest andthestaffreport fortheapplication
submitted byTSML Properties, LLCtorezone theproperty at24250Smithtown Roadandfora
PUDconcept planfor7townhomes whichwouldbeindividually owned. Darling explained that
theconcept plandoesnotmeet thedensity requirements oftheComprehensive Plan.  

Commissioner Holker asked whatthenextstepintheprocess wouldbeifthePlanning
Commission decided torecommend approval.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatiftheapplication moves forward totheCityCouncil and
theyfinditshouldbeapproved, theapplicant willneed tocomebackforaPUDdevelopment plan
andPreliminary Plat, aPUDfinalplatandFinalPlat.   

Commissioner Huskins askedwhatrolePlanning Commission willhaveinsubsequent stepsof
PUDprocess ifwesendarecommendation toproceed toCityCouncil ontheConcept Planand
theydecide toapprove toproceed.   

Director Darling replied thatthePlanning Commission willholdsubsequent publichearings but
thatourhighestdegreeofdiscretion wasattheRezoning/Concept stage.  

ToddSimning, applicant, explained thechanges madefromthefirstplan. Oneunitwasremoved
fromtheplan, adding morespace fromtheproperty lineandthePublicWorksbuilding.  

Commissioner Huskins askedwhatthelistingpriceforeachunitwillbe.  

ToddSimning stated thattheunitwillbelisted for $1.1to $1.2million. Hestatedtheunitsare
intended forpeople thatwhattocontinue toliveinShorewood butareinatransitional phase in
their lifeandwanttoliveinaplacewithlessmaintenance.   

Commissioner Huskins statedhehadconcerns abouttheaffordability ofthesehomesasfilling
theneedforthe “transitional phase” homeandthedensityofthedevelopment.  

Commissioner Huskins notedthatinthelastmeeting itwassaidthatitwouldn’tbefeasible to
remove onebuildingandaskedwhyitisnowfeasible.  

ToddSimning explained thatheasked forhiscontract tobeadjusted tomake theproject tobe
abletomoveforwardandtheinterested parties agreed.  Without thatagreement theproject could
nothavemoved forward..  

Commissioner Johnson askedwhat typeofplantswillbeaddedtothesiteandhowthetypeof
treeswerechosen. ToddSimning introduced KevinTeppen, CivilSiteGroup,  
Engineer/Landscape Architect.  

KevinTeppen, CivilSiteGroupexplained thesitewillhaveamixtureofdeciduous andconiferous
treesandtheyhavechosen “bullet-proof” treesthatareabletowithstand rot, infestation, andsalt.   

Commissioner Johnson askedMr. Teppen howfastthetreeswouldgrow.  

Mr. Teppen explained thatthetreestheyhavepickedwillgrowbetween 18inches andthreefeet
peryear.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MARCH 7, 2023
Page3of4

Commissioner Johnson askedifthetreeswillbeabletogrowinthesoilandwhether theywould
befenced intoprotect themfromdeer.  

Mr. Teppen explained thetypeofsoilonthesiteissiltyandwillbegoodforthetreesthathave
beenchosenforthesite.  He indicated thattheywould fencethetreesifnecessary toprotect
themfromthedeer.    

ChairEggenberger statedconcerns aboutTonkaBaywanting toaddunitstotheproperty ontheir
sideoftheplan.  

ToddSimning stated theydonotplantoaddanymoreunitsbecause itwouldn’tworkwiththe
natural layoutofthearea. Theydonotwanttobuildsomething thatsticksout.  

Commissioner Johnson asked whether thedeveloper hadconsidered adifferent typeof
development withsmaller units (lesssquare footage) thatwould maketheunitsmoreaffordable
andincrease thedensity tothelevelsetforth intheComprehensive Plan.  

Mr. Simning replied thattheonlywaytodothatwouldbetobuildupandtheydonotwanttobuild
something thatsticksoutorsomething thatisnotdesirable.  

Acommissioner askedabout theagreement fortheprivately-owned roadway andaskedhowthis
wouldworkformaintenance purposes andiftherewereother roadshandled thissameway.    

Planning Director Darling explained thattheutilities wouldbepublic andwould requiresomesort
ofencroachment agreement because theHOA’sroadway willbeoverthetopofthecity’sutility
lines. Shestated thatthisiscommon fortownhouse projects.  

Commission Johnson askedifthecityhasenough capacity forthesewerconnection.  

Planning Director Darling confirmed there wasadequate capacity inthesewer system andit
wouldnotbeoverburdened.    

ChairEggenberger opened thePublicHearing noting theprocedures usedinaPublic Hearing.  
Therebeingnoonewhorequested tospeak, ChairEggenberger closed thepublichearing.  

Commissioner Holkerstated thatshewassupportive oftheprojectasthedevelopment wasclose
tothedensity rangeandthatbeingtwounitsunder thedensity range wouldnotbenoticeable.   
Shealsoindicated thatshefeltthedevelopment fitsinwellwiththeneighborhood andataller
building withmoreunitswouldnotbeappropriate onthishigherproperty.  

Commissioner Huskins stated thathewasnotsupportive oftheprojectashefeelsthattheCity
shouldhaveadevelopment ontheproperty thatbetter fitsthedensity rangeandoffersaproduct
thatisneeded bytheresidents ofShorewood. Hequestioned whether ornottheCityshould
purchase theproperty towaitforadifferent development proposal thatcouldbetteralignwiththe
Comprehensive Plan.   

Commissioner Johnson stated that although shewasconcerned about thedevelopment being
belowthedensity rangeandtheprice, sheshared Commissioner Holder’sviewthatitwasclose
tothedensity rangeandfitintotheneighborhood better thanproducts thatcouldprovide more
density.  Also, shereiterated herconcern about losingthemature treeswhileacknowledging that
thedeveloper hadaplantointroduce moretrees thatoncegrown, wouldaddgreenspacetothe
neighborhood.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MARCH 7, 2023
Page4of4

ChairEggenberger recommends ifapproved tohaveacontingency thattheproject mustbe
approved byTonkaBayasshown.  

Holker moved, Johnson seconded, recommending approval ofthe Rezoning and PUD
Concept Plan foratownhouse development by TSML Properties, LLC, located at24250
Smithtown Road subject toadding acontingency that thedevelopment must beapproved
bytheCity ofTonka Bayasshown. Motion passed 3/1.  (Commissioner Huskins voted nay)  

Planning Director Darling stated thatthisitemwouldcomebefore theCityCouncil attheApril24,  
2023, meeting.    

A. REPORTS

Council Meeting Report

thPlanning Director Darling reported onmatters andactions takenduring theCouncil’sMarch27
meeting.   

Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Director Darlingstated therewerenotanynew development applications forthenext
meeting. Shestated theplanwillbetodiscuss thesignregulations atthenextmeeting.  

B. ADJOURNMENT

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting ofApril
4, 2023, at8:10P.M. Motion passed 4/0.  

Commissioner Eggenberger informed thePlanning Commission thatattheMayPlanning
Commission meeting, hewould resignas Chair.  Asaresult, Commissioner Gorham (current
Vice-Chair) willassume theposition ofChairandanewelection forVice-  
Chairwouldneedtobeheld.   











CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-041

ARESOLUTION APROVING AREQUEST FORANEXTENSION TOCORRECT ACODE VIOLATION
FORPROPERTY LOCATED AT25020 YELLOWSTONE TRAIL

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood sentaviolation noticetoDavidandCandace Rust (“Property
Owners”) regarding aviolation ofCityCodeontheirproperty addressed as25020 Yellowstone
Trail; and

WHEREAS, theProperty Owner hasrequested more timetocorrect theviolation asallowed by
chapter 104.03subd. 2.aoftheCityCode.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD,  
MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheProperty Owner hasindicated thattheywillremove allblackvinyl fencing fromthe
property asindicated intheletter.  

2. TheCityCouncil findsthat thetimerequested isnotwarranted basedonthework
necessary, butsomeextension maybeacceptable.    

3. TheCityCouncil hereby approves anextension tocorrect theviolation toMay1, 2023,  
anddirects stafftosuspend theenforcement process asoutlined inCityCodeChapter
104.03until thatdate.  

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this24 dayofApril, 2023.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk





















































CITY OF SHOREWOOD

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN

STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23- 034

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR MAPLE SHORES

FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 20430 RADISSON ROAD

AND FOUR ADJACENT VACANT PROPERTIES

WHEREAS, Chamberlain Capital, LLC. ( the " Applicant"), has submitted a request for a final plat of the
Maple Shores PUD under the Shorewood City Code and under Chapter 462 of Minnesota Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the property is legally described as: 

Lot 24, Radisson Inn Addition, and Tracts A, B, C, D, H, I, J, and K, Registered Land Survey No 730, 
all in Hennepin County, Minnesota ( the " Property"); and

WHEREAS, the final plat is consistent with the preliminary plat and the PUD concept and development

plans previously approved for the project; and

WHEREAS, a development and PUD agreement has been prepared as part of the final plat application. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA AS

FOLLOWS: 

1. The plat of Maple Shores for 7 lots for single- family homes and 2 outlots is hereby approved

according to the plans and materials submitted January 23, February 7 and 8, and March 15, 2023, 
the " Plans") subject to the conditions listed below. 

2. The approval is specifically conditioned upon the terms and conditions contained in the
Development and PUD Agreement for the subdivision. 

3. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized to execute the Development and PUD

Agreement on behalf of the City Council and staff are hereby authorized to execute the final plan
approval. 

4. The final plat, development and PUD agreement and all related documents listed below, shall be

required to be filed with Hennepin County. 
5. Prior to release of the subdivision for recording the final plat, the Applicant shall submit the

information and revised plans consistent with the regulations in City Code, the PUD Concept and
Development Stage approvals and as follows: 

a. Revised homeowner association ( HOA) documents that include disclosures on the maximum

impervious surface coverage per lot and language addressing maintenance of the wetland

buffers and signage, stormwater features, as well as prohibitions on accessory buildings and
storage of recreation vehicles or equipment outside the home. 

b. Executed easements and agreements, including: 1) conservation easements over the wetlands
and wetland buffers, 2) a storm water maintenance agreement; and 3) the development and

PUD agreement. 

c. Payment of fees and submission of the financial guarantees as required by the development and
PUD agreement. 



d. A revised construction management plan that includes the allowed construction hours. The city

reserves the right to prohibit construction parking on the private drive during construction to

ensure adequate access of emergency vehicles. 
e. All permits required by other agencies, including the Excelsior Fire District. 
f. Revised plans consistent with the Engineer' s Memo dated March 16, 2023; and as follows: 

1) Revise the tree preservation plan to show the location of tree preservation fencing and

indicate removal of tree 165 located in the right-of-way. To be considered saved, no activity
is permitted within the drip line of tree. 

2) Revise the landscaping plan to: 1) add additional trees in the common areas where they
wouldn' t obstruct the storm water; 2) provide a plant schedule with the size of all trees at

planting consistent with the tree preservation policy; 3) indicate the ground cover proposed

throughout the development and the disturbed portions of the public right- of-way; and 4) 

any proposed seed mixes that would be used to reestablish the disturbed portions of
wetland buffers, if applicable. 

3) Revise the grading plan to identify: a) the location of wetland buffer monuments at each lot
line and as the buffer changes direction and b) which buffer monuments would be used, the

City' s or the watershed' s. 
6. Prior to issuance of any building permits, the Applicant shall submit or complete the following: 

a. The applicant shall submit a soils/ geotechnical report from a licensed professional engineer
permits that indicates the soils present on the site and brought in are adequate to support the
construction of the buildings and other improvements. 

b. The applicant shall submit recorded copies of all documents, such as the plat, development
agreement, maintenance agreement, separate easements, HOA documents, etc. 

c. Install the wetland buffer monuments, except for the permit for the model home. 
d. Install the public improvements as directed int eh development and PUD agreement. 

7. The site shall remain in compliance with the city' s tree preservation policy until all construction is
complete. 

8. Each lot shall remain at or below the amount of impervious surface coverage indicated on the Site

Plan dated January 23, 2023. 
9. The proposed subdivision sign shall not be installed closer than five feet to the public right- of-way

and otherwise consistent with the sign regulations and the conditions in the development

agreement. 

10. The final plat shall expire in 180 days if the Applicant has not recorded the final plat at Hennepin

County. The Applicant may request an extension to the approval subject to the requirements of
Section 1202. 03 Subd. 2. f. (3). 

Adopted by the City Council of Shorewood, Minnesota this 27th day of M rch, 2023. 

a

Je fifer L adie, Mayor

a
Sandie Thone, City C erk





CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   AwardBidandEquipment PurchaseQuoteforLiftStation11
8ARehabilitation Project, CityProject22-07

MeetingDate: Monday, April24, 2023
Preparedby:   MattBauman, AssistantCityEngineer
Reviewedby:   MattMorreim, PublicWorksDirector
Attachments:  SiteLocationMap

BidTabulationandAbstract
Equipment Quote
Resolution

Background:   
AttheMarch13thcouncilmeeting, staffpresented thefinalplansandspecifications fortheLift
Station11Rehabilitation project.  TheCouncil gaveauthorization toadvertiseandopenbidsfor
theproject.   

BidsfortheprojectwereopenedonApril18, 2023. Atotalofthreebidswerereceivedandthe
lowbidderwassubmittedbyR & RExcavating, Inc. fromHutchinson, MN. Thebidsare
summarized below:  

Bidder:   TotalBidAmount
R & RExcavating, Inc.  $ 300,780.16
MeyerContracting, Inc. $ 312,780.37
PemberCompanies, Inc.  $ 319,394.50

Staffreviewedallthebidsreceived toensuretheyareaccurateandindicate thebidding
processwascompetitive.  Thelowbidis1% belowtheEngineer’sEstimateof $304,135.00, and
6% belowthehighbid.   

Inadditiontotheconstruction bids, staffsolicitedquotestodirectlypurchase critical
components fromatrustedvendorwhichincludescontrolpanels, circuitry, pumpsand
hardware.  Thisallowsthecitytoensurethecorrectequipment issupplied, minimizes thespare
partsthatarewarehoused, andstandardizes operations foremployees.  Thisisespecially
important duringfailuresandemergencies.    

Quoteswerereceived fromtwosuppliersandthelowquoteandrecommended optionis
submittedbyQualityFlowSystemsfromNewPrague, MN.  Thequotesaresummarized below:  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1

BRENDA
Item
7A



Supplier:   TotalQuote Amount
Quality FlowSystems  $ 48,900.00
Electric Pump   $ 76,730.00

Itemsunder consideration forthisagenda iteminclude:   
Approval ofawarding tothelowbidfortheLiftStation 11Rehabilitation Project toR &  
RExcavating.  
Authorize equipment purchase fromQuality FlowSystems.  

Ifawarded, theanticipated schedule forthisislatesummer butisdependent ondelivery ofthe
pumpequipment andcontrols.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:   
Theliftstation rehabilitation project willbefunded fromthe2023CIP – 611Sanitary Sewer
Fund (item SS-13-01). Thetotalproject costs forLiftStation11willbelessthantheCIPamount
of $450,000.  

Thecurrent project costestimate basedonthebidsandequipment purchase:  

LiftStation Bid Equipment SoftCost TotalProject Cost
11 $ 300,780.16  $ 48,900.00  $ 60,156.03  $ 409,836.19

Action Requested:   
Motion toadopt theResolution assubmitted thatawards theLiftStation 11Rehabilitation
Project, tothelowbidder, R & RExcavating, Inc. andapprove thequote forequipment
purchase forpumps andcontrols fromQuality FlowSystems.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-xxx

ARESOLUTIONTOAWARDCONTRACTANDAUTHORIZEEQUIPMENT
PURCHASEFORTHELIFTSTATION11REHABILITATIONPROJECT

CITYPROJECT22-07

WHEREAS, bidsforthe2023LiftStation 11Rehabilitation Project werereceived on
April18, 2023, opened andtabulated according tolaw, withthefollowing bidsreceived:  

Contractor TotalBid
R & RExcavating $ 300,780.16
Meyer Contracting $ 312,780.37
Pember Companies $ 319,394.50

WHEREAS, citystaff recommends awardofthe2023LiftStation 11Rehabilitation
Project; and

WHEREAS, R & RExcavating, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, R & RExcavating, Inc. isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, thathas
completed projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood solicited pricing forliftstation pumpandcontrol
panel components forLiftStation 11fromseveral vendors, with thefollowing quotes
received;  

Supplier TotalQuote
Quality FlowSystems $ 48,900.00
Electric Pump $ 76,730.00

WHEREAS, Quality FlowSystems isaresponsible andresponsive supplier, thathas
supplied equipment andserviceofsimilarsizeandscopesuccessfully;  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED:   

1. Thatthecitycouncil oftheCityofShorewood hereby authorized anddirected to
enter intoacontract withR & RExcavating, Inc. basedonthelowest bidamount
of $300,780.16inthenameoftheCityofShorewood forthe2023LiftStation 11
Rehabilitation Project according totheplansandspecifications onfileinthe
officeoftheCityClerk.  



2. ThattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood hereby authorized directpurchase
ofcritical liftstation components forCityProject 22-07fromQuality Flow
Systems foranamountof $48,900.00.  

thADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis24 dayof
April2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



SITE
LOCATION

0200Feet20
0.0

Disclaimer: 

This drawing isneither alegally recorded map nor a
survey and isnot intended tobe used asone. This ATTACHMENT 2drawing isacompilation of records, information, and data
located in various city, county, and state offices, and other
sources affecting the area shown, and isto beused for LIFTSTATION 11
reference purposes only. The City ofShorewood isnot
responsible for any inaccuracies herein contained.  20465 RADISSON RD

Bolton & Menk, Inc - WebGIS3/7/20237:54AM



CityofShorewood
ProjectBidTabulation

LIFTSTATION 11REHABILITATION PROJECT Soliciting agent: Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
BMINo. 0C1.128417Contact: Andrew Budde, P.E. 

BidDate: 04/18/20239:00AMCDT

FirmAmount BaseBid
R & RExcavating$ 300,780.16
Meyer Contracting$ 312,780.37
Pember Companies$ 319,394.50

Engineer'sOpinionofCost$ 304,135.00

IherebycertifythatthisisatrueandcorrecttabulationofthebidsasreceivedonApril18, 2023forthe
LiftStation11RehabilitationProject, CityProject22-07. 

Andrew Budde, P.E., CityEngineerSandie Thone, CityClerk



ABSTRACT OFBIDS
2023 LIFT STATION 11 REHABILITATION PROJECT
CITY OF SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
BMI PROJECT NO. 0C1.128417

123

Engineer' sEstimateR & RExcavatingMeyer ContractingPember Companies

ITEMAPPROX. UNITUNITUNITUNIT
NO. BID ITEMQUAN. UNITPRICEAMOUNTPRICEAMOUNTPRICEAMOUNTPRICEAMOUNT

1MOBILIZATION1LUMP SUM$ 16,000.00$ 16,000.00$16,013.23$ 16,013.23$15,638.61$ 15,638.61$50,000.00$ 50,000.00

2TRAFFIC CONTROL1LUMP SUM$ 3,500.00$ 3,500.00$2,000.00$ 2,000.00$1,750.00$ 1,750.00$2,500.00$ 2,500.00

3MILL 2" BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT115SQ YD$ 15.00$ 1,725.00$ 18.39$ 2,114.85$ 19.84$ 2,281.60$ 17.80$ 2,047.00

4REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER ( B618) 40LIN FT$ 13.00$ 520.00$ 16.33$ 653.20$ 3.67$ 146.80$ 11.20$ 448.00

5REMOVE WOOD FENCE20LIN FT$ 10.00$ 200.00$ 28.08$ 561.60$ 18.77$ 375.40$ 12.00$ 240.00

6REMOVE CONTROL PANEL AND CONCRETE PAD1EACH$ 700.00$ 700.00$2,026.76$ 2,026.76$ 140.02$ 140.02$ 750.00$ 750.00

7ABANDON VALVE MANHOLE1EACH$ 5,100.00$ 5,100.00$5,511.86$ 5,511.86$6,483.69$ 6,483.69$4,000.00$ 4,000.00

8ABANDON FORCEMAIN1LUMP SUM$ 1,500.00$ 1,500.00$ 200.00$ 200.00$1,719.83$ 1,719.83$1,000.00$ 1,000.00

9SITE GRADING AND EXCAVATION1LUMP SUM$ 4,000.00$ 4,000.00$4,464.55$ 4,464.55$ 500.00$ 500.00$7,000.00$ 7,000.00

10EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION4HOUR$ 1,000.00$ 4,000.00$ 457.85$ 1,831.40$ 600.00$ 2,400.00$ 600.00$ 2,400.00

11BYPASS PUMPING INSTALLATION AND OPERATION1LUMP SUM$ 18,000.00$ 18,000.00$12,562.13$ 12,562.13$16,000.00$ 16,000.00$20,000.00$ 20,000.00

12CLEAN INTERIOR OF EXISTING WET WELL1EACH$ 4,750.00$ 4,750.00$5,440.66$ 5,440.66$2,766.92$ 2,766.92$1,500.00$ 1,500.00

13SEAL INFILTRATION AT JOINTS AND BASE4EACH$ 900.00$ 3,600.00$1,200.00$ 4,800.00$2,500.00$ 10,000.00$ 2,000.00$ 8,000.00

14SEAL INFILTRATION AT EXISTING PIPE CONNECTIONS2EACH$ 500.00$ 1,000.00$ 350.00$ 700.00$2,500.00$ 5,000.00$2,000.00$ 4,000.00

15LINER COATING OF WET WELL INTERIOR1EACH$ 13,500.00$ 13,500.00$17,014.16$ 17,014.16$31,200.00$ 31,200.00$14,210.00$ 14,210.00

16WET WELL MODIFICATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION OF VALVE MANHOLE, INCLUDING ALL PIPING AND EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION1LUMP SUM$ 132,000.00$ 132,000.00$151,806.17$ 151,806.17$138,000.00$ 138,000.00$115,000.00$ 115,000.

00 17ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION & CITY PURHCASED CONTROL PANEL INSTALLATION1LUMP SUM$11,000. 00$11,000. 00$9,000. 00$9,000. 00$9,000. 00$9,000. 00$13,700. 00$13,700.

00 184" PVC FORCEMAIN80LIN FT$170. 00$13,600. 00$63. 08$5,046. 40$68. 72$5,497. 60$76. 00$6,080.

00 194" GATE VALVE AND BOX1EACH$4,000. 00$4,000. 00$3,431. 96$3,431. 96$2,551. 77$2,551. 77$2,300. 00$2,300.

00 20FORCEMAIN FITTINGS100POUND$ 20. 00$2,000. 00$17. 83$1,783. 00$32. 67$3,267. 00$29. 00$2,900.

00 21CONNECTTO EXISTING FORCEMAIN1EACH$1,600. 00$1,600. 00$2,045. 22$2,045. 22$1,386. 87$1,386. 87$4,600. 00$4,600.

00 22DEWATERING1LUMP SUM$1,200. 00$1,200. 00$1. 00$1. 00$500. 00$500. 00$500. 00$500.

00 23AGGREGATE BEDDING65TON$50. 00$3,250. 00$0. 14$9. 10$76. 25$4,956. 25$80. 00$5,200.

00 24REMOVE UNSUITABLE FOUNDATION MATERIAL ( EV)10CU YD$35. 00$350. 00$84. 86$848. 60$30. 40$304. 00$100. 00$1,000.

00 25SEWAGE PUMP TRUCK4HOUR$ 350. 00$1,400. 00$404. 45$1,617. 80$590. 00$2,360. 00$250. 00$1,000.

00 264" PERF TP PIPE DRAIN WITH AGGREGATE60LIN FT$50. 00$3,000. 00$42. 58$2,554. 80$29. 98$1,798. 80$55. 00$3,300.

00 274" PVC CLEANOUT1EACH$ 400. 00$400. 00$799. 51$799. 51$825. 91$825. 91$575. 00$575.

00 28ROADWAY PATCH275SQ YD$85. 00$23,375. 00$52. 33$14,390. 75$57. 16$15,719. 00$68. 00$18,700.

00 29TYPE SP9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2, C) 50TON$200. 00$10,000. 00$193. 53$9,676. 50$203. 35$10,167. 50$182. 25$9,112.

50 305" CONCRETE PAD20SQ FT$45. 00$900. 00$77. 96$1,559. 20$86. 37$1,727. 40$22. 50$450.

00 31CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER ( B618)40LIN FT$77. 00$3,080. 00$125. 00$5,000. 00$47. 68$1,907. 20$51. 00$2,040.

00 32BITUMINOUS CURB120LIN FT$15. 00$1,800. 00$14. 00$1,680. 00$20. 04$2,404. 80$15. 60$1,872.

00 33FLOWABLE FILL FOR VALVE VAULT ABANDONMENT20CU YD$330. 00$6,600. 00$327. 10$6,542. 00$336. 30$6,726. 00$320. 00$6,400.

00 34SILT FENCE85LIN FT$5. 00$425. 00$5. 00$425. 00$7. 26$617. 10$3. 20$272.

00 35BIOLOG80LIN FT$5. 75$460. 00$4. 00$320. 00$7. 26$580. 80$4. 60$368.

00 36REINFORCED FIBER MATRIX WITH MNDOT SEED MIX25-151150SQ YD$9. 00$1,350. 00$8. 00$1,200. 00$11. 17$1,675. 50$6. 20$930.

00 37TOPSOIL BORROW ( LV) 25CY$70. 00$1,750. 00$105. 95$2,648. 75$76. 16$1,904. 00$100. 00$2,500.

00 38LANDSCAPE ALLOWANCE1ALLOWANCE$2,500. 00$2,500. 00$2,500. 00$2,500. 00$2,500. 00$2,500. 00$2,500. 00$2,500.

00 TOTAL BID:$304,135. 00$300,780. 16$312,780. 37$319,394.

50 H:\\SHWD\\ 0C1128417\\ 6_Plans- Specs\\ C_Bids Received\\ 128417 Bid Abstract. xlsPage



QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC.   ________________________________  
th8006StreetNW Phone(952)758-9445

NewPrague, MN56071 Fax(952)758-9661

March6, 2023

TO:  MattBauman
Bolton & Menk

Subject:  Shorewood, MN
LiftStationRehabilitation

Engineer: Bolton & Menk

DearMatt;  
Pleasefindbelowourproposal forthesubmersible liftstationpumps, stainlesssteelguidesystem,  
accessories, controlpanel, andaccesshatch.     

Duplex Submersible Pump LiftStation:  
Two ( 2)  E80-217/112XEG (170), 15hp, 230/3heavydutysubmersible sewage

pumpscapableofpumping 113gpm@112

Stainless steelupperguidepipebracket
uide pipe

iateguidebracket
15hp, 230volt/3phaseinverterdutyexplosion-proofmotor
4
Seal/ overtempsensors inpump
Pumpsafemodule

One ( 1) 048H-20ratedaluminum accesscoverwithsafetygrate
One ( 1) Duplexpumpcontrolpanel foroperation on120/240Volt, 3-Phase, 4-Wire, 60-Hz

incoming service. Theenclosure is1-door, suitable forfloororpad-mounting, NEMA4X,   

stands.  Innerdead-frontdoor, 3-pointpad-lockable handle andsteel (painted white)   
component chassiswillbeprovided.  Thesystemwillprovidecontrolfortwo (2) 15HP
KSBsubmersible pumpsinresponse towetwell levelassensed bytransducer (primary)   
andfloatswitches (back-up).  
Toinclude:  
Qty MajorControlPanelComponents; Description
1 CB; MainDisconnect; 3P; 240VAC; 100A
2 CB; PumpDisconnect; 3P; 240VAC; 60A
2 MotorStarter; NEMA; withsolid-stateadjustableOLrelay
1 Breaker; 1P; 10A; (ControlPower)  
1 Breaker; 1P; 15A; (Convenience Receptacle)  
1 Convenience Receptacle; GFCI; 15A
1 PhaseMonitor
1 SurgeArrestor; 3-Phase
1 Heater; Fan-forced; 125W; Thermostatically controlled
2 PumpProtection module; KSBPumpSafe-A; withsocket
2 Light-Pilot; P-T-T; 120VAC FV; LED; GreenFresnelCap (pumprunning)  
3 Light-Pilot; P-T-T; 120VAC FV; LED; RedFresnel Cap (pumpovertemp, hilevel)  
2 Light-Pilot; P-T-T; 120VACFV; LED; Amber FresnelCap (pumpsealfail)  
3 Switch; 3-position (eachpumpH-O-A; alternation)  
2 PushButton; (pumpreset)  
2 Runtime meter; non-resettable (eachpump)  
A/R ControlRelay; 3PDT; 120VAC; w/ Indicating Light (includes socket)  
1 GroundLug; 3-Conductor
1 PumpController; Model1500ct; PLC; with5.7-inchcolortouchscreen OIT

primary)  
1 ISbarrier fortransducer
1 Floatcontroller withintrinsically safecircuitextensions (back-up)  



1 AlarmLight; Red; Flashing; LED; 120VAC; (enclosure topmounted)  
1 AlarmHorn; 120VAC; withSilenceButton (enclosure leftsidemounted)  
A/R Terminal Block; Single; 18-10AWG
A/R Contacts forstatusandalarms wiredtoterminals
1 Mission MyDro cellular alarm monitoring system; with first year ofservice

included
1 Submersible LevelTransducer; with60ftcableandsuspension kit
2 FloatSwitch; Suspended; Non-mercury; 60ftcable

One ( 1) Cablerack
One ( 1) Stainless steelJ-hook
One ( 1) Start-upandtraining.  
One ( 1) Freight tothejobsite

Total Delivered Selling Price - - $48,900.00(+ tax)  
FreightAllowedtotheJobsite

Ifyouhavequestions orwishforourproposal tobequoteddifferent, pleasegivemeacall.  

Sincerely,  

Patrick Malay
PatrickMalay



CityCouncil Meeting Item

7BTitle/Subject:   Accept Quote andAuthorize Purchase Water Meters Units
MEETINGTYPEMeeting Date:  April24, 2023 Regular

MeetingPrepared by:   MattMorreim, Public Works Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Council Resolution – Water Meter Purchases

Ferguson Water Meter Quote
SoleSource Letter
Water Meter Warranties

Background inRecommendation:  
Between 2007and2009, theCityawarded acontract tohavefurnished andinstalled radio-read
watermeters forallwatercustomers. Themeters arereadutilizing adrivebyreceiver. The
sealed unitscontainabattery thatpowers thetransmission ofdatawhenthereceiver iswithin
proximity tothemeter. When themeters wereinstalled, batteries hadafullreplacement
warranty foryears0-10andprorated warranty foryears10-20.  

Ifawatermeter failstoprovide areading, theFinance department reviews thewaterusage
history ofeachaccount andestimates abillingamount basedonhistorical average quarterly
usage. Itisdesirable forthecustomer andthecitytominimize accounts thatareestimated. In
2022, thecityanditscontractor replaced 226units thathadfailed. Currently, thereare
approximately 250additional watermeters thathavefailedover thepast12-18months. Staff
hasdiscovered thatmostofthemeter failures overthepasttwoyearshaveoccurred inthe
units thatwere installed between 2007and2009. Thecityanticipates continued additional
failures ofapproximately 450remaining watermeters thatwere installed during thattime
period. Thenewmeterunitswillhaveanewwarranty after installation (seeattached).  

Therefore, thestaffsolicited quotes toobtainallthemeterunits thatwould replace the
remainder ofunits thatwereinstalled from2007and2009. While therearemanycompanies
thatsupplywatermeters, thecityhaschosen touseFerguson Neptune meters inShorewood.  
Utilizing onecompany forwatermeters istypical formunicipal agencies sothattherecanbe
efficient andaccurate watermeter readings forbillinganduniformity formaintenance and
installation. Thewatermeters andregistry unitsareaproprietary system andaresourced by
onecompany inthestateofMinnesota. Seeattached solesource letter fromNeptune
Technology Group.   

Themeterunitswillbeprovided tothecontractor whowillperform all installation services,  
including resident communications, forthecity. Staffwillbesoliciting quotes fromtwo

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



contractors fortheinstallation ofthedefective registry andmeters. Theresults andinformation
willbecommunicated ataMay2023council meeting. Installation isdependent onthe
contractor’sschedule andavailability ofthewatermeterunits.   

Staff isseeking authorization topurchase ofthefollowing meters tobeinstalled byacontractor
tobedetermined later.  

Estimated
Description Quantity UnitCost Amount

5/8” MeterUnits – Ph. 1 288 $ 280 $ 80,640
5/8” MeterUnits – Ph. 2 311 $ 295 $ 91,745
3/4” Meter Units 58 $ 370 $ 21,460
1” Meter Units 37 $ 465 $ 17,205
1-1/2” MeterUnits 5 $ 940 $ 4,700
2” Meter Units 1 $ 1,120 $ 1,120
3” Meter Units 1 $ 3,100 $ 3,100

TOTAL $ 219,970

Financial orBudget Considerations:    
American Rescue PlanAct (ARPA) fundswouldbeusedtofundthemeterunitpurchase.  On
June28, 2021, theCouncil approved aresolution accepting theCoronavirus local fiscal recovery
fundestablished under theAmerican Rescue PlanAct (ARPA).  TheactwaspassedbyCongress
andsigned intolawbyPresident Biden inMarch 2021.  Anamount of $883,437.60ofARPA
fundswasreceived bytheCityofShorewood in2021and2022.  

ForShorewood, projects utilizing ARPA haveincluded:  
Covington Roadwatermain improvement project (2021).  Thiswasanemergency
replacement whichwasnotaccounted forintheCity’sWater Capital Improvement
Plan.  Totalcostswere $336,385.19.  
Water meter repairandreplacement project (2022).  Totalcostswere $61,370.00.  

Totalgrantexpenditures todateamount to $397,755.19.  Oftheoriginal grant received of
883,437.60, anamount of $485,682.41isavailable.  Funds mustbeobligated byDecember 31,  

2024andtheperiodofperformance willrununtilDecember 31, 2026.  

Action Requested:   
Motion toapprove thepurchase ofwatermeterunits intheamount of $219,970.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       













CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-044

ARESOLUTION, APPROVINGQUOTEANDAUTHORIZING
PURCHASEOFWATERMETERS

CITYPROJECT21-09, Phase2

WHEREAS, theCitysolicited aquote forwatermeters; and

thWHEREAS, onApril12, 2023, aquotewasreceived fromFerguson Waterworks inthe
amount of $219,970.00

WHEREAS, theDirector ofPublicWorks hasexamined saidquoteandsolesource
letterandfound themtobeinorderasFerguson istheonlyvendor inthestatethat
provides theproper meters tofunction effectively within thepreexisting system; and

WHEREAS, asspecified inthecouncil memo, theCityshallpurchase andprovide
watermeters asrequired inthefieldtoacontractor tobedetermined atalaterdate.   

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED,: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
toaccept thequotebyFerguson Waterworks intheamount of $219,970.00.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this24 dayofApril,  
2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

225978v1



9A.1

MEETINGTYPE
RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

stTitle / Subject:  1 Quarter 2023 General Fund Budget Report
Meeting Date: April24, 2023
Prepared by:  JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewed by:  MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Attachments:   General FundBudget Report

Policy Consideration:  

AGeneral Fundyear-endbudget report isprovided totheCityCouncil forreviewonaquarterly
basis.    

Background:    

Thefollowing information describes theunaudited financial resultsoftheCity’sGeneral Fundas
ofMarch31, 2023.  Comparisons between year-to-dateamounts through March forrevenues
andexpenditures areincluded toassist ingauging fundperformance.  

1



232, 2253/31/20233/ 31/2022 TAXREVENUES- GENERALFUNDNONMiscellaneousSpecialFines &ServicestalIntergovernmenPermitsLicenses &$250, 000$200, 000$150, 000$100, 000$50, 000$0$133, 941 $0 $9,06312, 508 $52, 618 $88, 432 $174, 632 , 77.6%$0 , 0.0%$12, 540 , 20.9%$22, 999 , 40.7%$53, 478 , 46.3%$60,957 , 26.2%$225, 034 $5,000 $60, 000 $56,570 $115,450

General Fund

Revenues:  

Property taxrevenues fortheGeneral Fundwere $0through March2023.  Thefirsthalf
property taxeswillbereceived inJuneandJuly2023, andthesecondhalfproperty taxes
willbereceived inDecember 2023.  

Licenses andpermits amounted to26.2% ofbudget, or $60,957through Marchof
2023.  Themajorityoftherevenue consisted ofbuilding permitsandplancheck
fees.  Asacomparison, licenses andpermits revenues through March of2022
were $88,432.  

Intergovernmental revenues were $53,478 through 03/31/23, ascompared to
52,618through 03/31/22.    

Miscellaneous revenues totaled $174,632 through 03/31/23, anincreaseof
40,691fromtheprioryear.  Antenna rentisthelargest component, andaccounted

forthemajority oftheincrease. Noinvestment interest earnings aretypically
allocated totheGeneral Funduntil thefourthquarter.  

2



2,117,8272023Budget3/31/20233/31/2022 GENERALFUNDEXPENDITURESBYTYPECapital OutlayChargesOther Services andSuppliesPersonal Services$3, 500, 000$3, 000,000$2, 500, 000$2, 000,000$1, 500, 000$1, 000,000500, 000$0$117, 426 $777, 461 $65, 379 $425,733 $50, 029 , 25.0%$874, 514 , 26.7%$99,167 , 24.8%$503, 696 , 23.8%$200, 116 $3,269,952 $399,100

TotalGeneral Fundrevenues (excluding transfers in) amounted to $324,606, or
5.4% ofbudget through 03/31/23. Revenues through Marchfor2023were $28,044
higher thanprioryearrevenues through March2022.  

Expenditures byType:  

General Fundpersonal services (including salaries andbenefits) wereat23.8% of
theannual budget through thefirstquarter of2023.  Thisamounted toa18.3%  

stincrease over the1 quarterof2022, andresulted duetotiming differences in
payroll fromyeartoyear.  

Supplies expenditures through March2023were24.8% ofthe2023budget.    

Otherservices andcharges were26.7% ofthe2023 budget, and12.5% more
compared totheprioryear. Thisisattributable topayment timingdifferences for
theoperations.  

Capital outlayexpenditures were25.0% ofbudget through thefirstquarter. This
represents thecapital portion ofthefirecontract in2023.  

3



ExpendituresbyProgram:  

Generalgovernmentexpenditures throughMarch2023were $571,250 (31.0% of
budget), or16.7% higherthan2022.    

o Overall increasesoccurredduetotimingofoperationsandexpenditures.  

Publicsafetyexpenditureswere $599,279 through03/31/23 (24.6% ofbudget),  
decreasing3.8% through03/31/23.  

o Thedecreaseresultedfromthecapital/debtportionofthepolicecontract
feebeingpaidoff, reducingtheCity’sannualpayments.  

Publicworksexpenditures totaled $295,694through03/31/23 (23.0% ofbudget),  
increasing38.9% fromtheprioryear.  

o Partofthe increaseisduetothehiringofanadditionalpublicworks
employee.  

Parksandrecreationexpendituresamountedto $61,183 throughMarch2023, a
0.6% increasefrom2022.     

Budgeted transfersoutto theShorewood CommunityandEventCenter
were $102,300throughbothMarch2023andMarch2022.    

4



104, 1513/31/20233/ 31/2022 GENERALGOVERNMENT- GENERALFUND EXPENDITURESBuildingsMunicipalPlanningServicesProfessionalFinanceElectionsAdministrationCouncil$700, 000$600, 000$500, 000$400, 000$300, 000$20 0,000$100,000$0$ 127,512 $ 56,626 $ 99,391 $ 64,074 $0 $126,227 $ 15,717 $ 157, 590 , 61.7%$75, 394 , 21.0%$108, 266 , 36.7%$72, 077 , 31.9%$ 0 , 0.0%$141, 050 , 23.5%$16, 873 , 16.2%$255,600 $ 359,603295,000 $226,125 $1,500 $599,

855TheGeneralFund exhibitedanoverall10. 2% increasein expenditures (
excluding transfers out) from $1,385,999through03/31/22 to $1,527,406through03/31/

23.  Expendituresby

Department:  Thefollowing chartsinclude expenditure informationforindividual departments forthe
first quarterof

2023.  



1, 484, 2182023 Budget3/ 31/20233/ 31/2022 PUBLICWORKS- GENERALFUND EXPENDITURES IceandSnow RemovalPublic Works Service$1, 200, 000$1, 000,000$800, 000$600, 000$400, 000$200, 000$0$67, 994132, 130 $12, 824 $77, 080 , 54.7%$196,482 , 20.0%$22, 132 , 13.7%$140, 861 $982,734 $162, 0002023Budget3/ 31/20233/ 31/2022- GENERALFUND EXPENDITURESProtective InspectionsFire ProtectionPolice Protection$1, 600, 000$1, 400,000$1,200, 000$1, 000,000$800, 000$600,000$400, 000$200,000$0$32,765 $186, 226 $403, 669 $35,737 , 19.8%$192, 575 , 25.0%$370, 967 , 25.0%$180, 650 $770,300

6



348, 0093/31/20233/31/2022 PARKSANDRECREATION- GENERALFUNDEXPENDITURES RecreationParkMaintenance$400, 000$350, 000$300, 000$250, 000$200, 000$150, 000$100, 000$50, 000$0$16,041 $44, 80314, 583 , 19.1%$46, 600 , 13.4%$76,389

Financial orBudget Considerations:    
Thisreport isintended toprovide budget toactualandcomparative financial information forthe
General Fund.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  
Staff recommends thattheCityCouncil accept thequarterly budget report.  

Next Steps and Timeline:    
ndTheGeneral Fundbudget report for2 quarter 2023willbeprepared anddistributed inJuly

2023.  

Connection toVision / Mission:  
Thereviewofperiodic reporting offinancial information isacomponent ofsound financial
management.  

7



GeneralFund
RevenuesandExpenditures vsBudget
ThroughMarch31, 2023

AmountYTD Budget
Budget1/ 1/23 to1/1/23 to% Collected/ One YearAmount

Description20233/ 31/20233/ 31/2023% ExpendedPrior ActualChange% Change

GeneralFundRevenues

Taxes5,370,01601,342,5040.0% 00N/A
Licenses & Permits232,22560,95758,05626.2% 88,432( 27,475)- 31.1% 
Intergovernmental115,45053,47828,86346.3% 52,6188601.6% 
Charges forServices56,57022,99914,14340.7% 12,50810,49183.9% 
Fines & Forfeitures60,00012,54015,00020.9% 9,0633,47738.4% 
SpecialAssessments5,00001,2500.0% 00N/A
Miscellaneous225,034174,63256,25977.6% 133,94140,69130.4% 

28,044TotalGeneralFundRevenues6,064,295324,6061,516,0745.4% 296,5629.5% 

OtherFinancing Sources
Transfers In 025,00025,0006,250100.0% 25,0000.0% 

TotalRevenues andOtherFinancing Sources6,089,295349,6061,522,3245.7% 321,56228,0448.7% 

GeneralFundExpenditures

GeneralGovernment

Council
Personal Services27,4516,8636,86325.0% 5,5441,31923.8% 
Supplies3,00069075023.0% 0690N/A
OtherServicesandCharges73,7009,32018,42512.6% 10,173( 853)- 8.4% 

1,156Council104,15116,87326,03816.2% 15,7177.4% 

Administration
Personal Services528,855119,322132,21422.6% 117,8631,4591.2% 

16.2% Supplies17,0002,4184,25014.2% 2,886( 468) 
OtherServices andCharges54,00019,31013,50035.8% 5,47813,832252.5% 

14,823Administration599,855141,050149,96423.5% 126,22711.7% 

1



GeneralFund
RevenuesandExpenditures vsBudget
ThroughMarch31, 2023

AmountYTD Budget
Budget1/ 1/23 to1/1/23 to% Collected/ One YearAmount

Description20233/ 31/20233/ 31/2023% ExpendedPrior ActualChange% Change

Elections
Personal Services000N/A00N/A
Supplies1,50003750.0% 00N/A
OtherServicesandCharges000N/A00N/A

0Elections1,50003750.0% 0N/A

Finance
Personal Services192,12551,19948,03126.6% 44,6326,56714.7% 
Supplies21,00019,0295,25090.6% 18,7283011.6% 
OtherServicesandCharges13,0001,8493,25014.2% 7141,135159.0% 

8,003Finance226,12572,07756,53131.9% 64,07412.5% 

Professional Services
OtherServices andCharges295,000108,26673,75036.7% 99,3918,8758.9% 

8,875Professional Services295,000108,26673,75036.7% 99,3918.9% 

Planning
Personal Services280,40373,27970,10126.1% 49,52123,75848.0% 
Supplies70045517565.0%(178) 633- 355.6% 
OtherServicesandCharges78,5001,66019,6252.1% 7,283( 5,623)- 77.2% 

18,768Planning359,60375,39489,90121.0% 56,62633.1% 

Municipal Buildings
Supplies38,0009,7829,50025.7% 6669,1161368.8% 
OtherServices andCharges217,600147,80854,40067.9% 126,84620,96216.5% 

30,078Municipal Buildings255,600157,59063,90061.7% 127,51223.6% 

TotalGeneralGovernment1,841,834571,250460,45931.0% 489,54781,70316.7% 

Public Safety

PoliceProtection
Supplies000N/A00N/A
OtherServices andCharges1,484,218370,967371,05525.0% 351,43219,5355.6% 
CapitalOutlay000N/A52,237( 52,237)- 100.0% 

32,702) PoliceProtection1,484,218370,967371,05525.0% 403,669- 8.1% 

2



GeneralFund
RevenuesandExpenditures vsBudget
ThroughMarch31, 2023

AmountYTD Budget
Budget1/ 1/23 to1/1/23 to% Collected/ One YearAmount

Description20233/ 31/20233/ 31/2023% ExpendedPrior ActualChange% Change

FireProtection
OtherServices andCharges570,184142,546142,54625.0% 121,03721,50917.8% 
CapitalOutlay200,11650,02950,02925.0% 65,189( 15,160)- 23.3% 

6,349FireProtection770,300192,575192,57525.0% 186,2263.4% 

Protective Inspections
Personal Services145,05030,82036,26321.2% 29,1071,7135.9% 
Supplies3,30033682510.2% 88248281.8% 
OtherServicesandCharges32,3004,5818,07514.2% 3,5701,01128.3% 

2,972Protective Inspections180,65035,73745,16319.8% 32,7659.1% 

23,381) TotalPublicSafety2,435,168599,279608,79224.6% 622,660- 3.8% 

CityEngineer
Supplies000N/A00N/A
OtherServices andCharges162,00022,13240,50013.7% 12,8249,30872.6% 

9,308CityEngineer162,00022,13240,50013.7% 12,82472.6% 

PublicWorksService
Personal Services593,034128,776148,25921.7% 99,10529,67129.9% 
Supplies190,90044,15047,72523.1% 9,38434,766370.5% 
OtherServices andCharges198,80023,55649,70011.8% 23,641( 85)- 0.4% 

64,352PublicWorksService982,734196,482245,68420.0% 132,13048.7% 

Ice & SnowRemoval
Personal Services59,66158,90014,91598.7% 34,61624,28470.2% 
Supplies80,00018,18020,00022.7% 33,378( 15,198)- 45.5% 
OtherServices andCharges1,20003000.0% 00N/A

9,086Ice & SnowRemoval140,86177,08035,21554.7% 67,99413.4% 

82,746TotalPublicWorks1,285,595295,694321,39923.0% 212,94838.9% 

3



GeneralFund
RevenuesandExpenditures vsBudget
ThroughMarch31, 2023

AmountYTD Budget
Budget1/ 1/23 to1/1/23 to% Collected/ One YearAmount

Description20233/ 31/20233/ 31/2023% ExpendedPrior ActualChange% Change

ParksandRecreation

ParkMaintenance
Personal Services233,95926,81058,49011.5% 34,069( 7,259)- 21.3% 
Supplies36,7004,0809,17511.1% 2023,8781919.8% 
OtherServices andCharges77,35015,71019,33820.3% 10,5325,17849.2% 

1,797 4.0% ParkMaintenance348,00946,60087,00213.4% 44,803

Recreation
Personal Services57,2897,72714,32213.5% 11,276( 3,549)- 31.5% 
Supplies7,000471,7500.7% 225( 178)- 79.1% 
OtherServicesandCharges12,1006,8093,02556.3% 4,5402,26950.0% 
Recreation76,38914,58319,09719.1% 16,041( 1,458)- 9.1% 

339TotalParksandRecreation424,39861,183106,10014.4% 60,8440.6% 

141,407TotalGeneralFundExpenditures5,986,9951,527,4061,496,74925.5% 1,385,99910.2% 

OtherFinancing Uses
Transfers Out - SCEC - Building32,30032,3008,075100.0% 32,30000.0% 
Transfers Out - SCEC - Operations70,00070,00017,500100.0% 70,00000.0% 
Transfers Out - Equipment Replacement000N/A00N/A
Transfers Out - Street Improvements000N/A00N/A
Transfers Out - ParkCapital000N/A00N/A
TotalOtherFinancing Uses102,300102,30025,575102,3000100.0% 0.0% 

6,089,2951,629,7061,522,32426.8% 1,488,299141,4079.5% TotalExpenditures andOtherFinancing Uses

GeneralFund, Net0( 1,280,100) 0( 1,166,737)( 113,363) N/A9.7% 

4



GeneralFund
RevenuesandExpenditures vsBudget
ThroughMarch31, 2023

AmountYTD Budget
Budget1/ 1/23 to1/1/23 to% Collected/ One YearAmount

Description20233/ 31/20233/ 31/2023% ExpendedPrior ActualChange% Change

Expenditures andTransfers OutbyProgram

General Government1,841,834571,250460,45931.0% 489,54781,70316.7% 
PublicSafety2,435,168599,279608,79224.6% 622,660( 23,381)- 3.8% 
PublicWorks1,285,595295,694321,39923.0% 212,94882,74638.9% 
ParksandRecreation424,39861,183106,10014.4% 60,8443390.6% 
Transfers Out 102,300102,30025,575 100.0% 102,3000 0.0% 

TotalExpenditures andTransfers Out 6,089,2951,629,7061,522,3241,488,299141,40726.8% 9.5% 

Expenditures byDepartment

Council104,15116,87326,03816.2% 15,7171,1567.4% 
Administration599,855141,050149,96423.5% 126,22714,82311.7% 
Elections1,50003750.0% 00N/A
Finance226,12572,07756,53131.9% 64,0748,00312.5% 
Professional Services295,000108,26673,75036.7% 99,3918,8758.9% 
Planning359,60375,39489,90121.0% 56,62618,76833.1% 
Municipal Buildings255,600157,59063,90061.7% 127,51230,07823.6% 
PoliceProtection1,484,218370,967371,05525.0% 403,669( 32,702)- 8.1% 
FireProtection770,300192,575192,57525.0% 186,2266,3493.4% 
Protective Inspections180,65035,73745,16319.8% 32,7652,9729.1% 
CityEngineer162,00022,13240,50013.7% 12,8249,30872.6% 
PublicWorksService982,734196,482245,68420.0% 132,13064,35248.7% 
IceandSnowRemoval140,86177,08035,21554.7% 67,9949,08613.4% 
ParkMaintenance348,00946,60087,00213.4% 44,8031,7974.0% 
Recreation76,38914,58319,09719.1% 16,041( 1,458)- 9.1% 
Transfers Out102,300102,30025,575100.0% 102,30000.0% 

TotalExpenditures andTransfers Out 6,089,2951,629,7061,522,3241,488,299141,40726.8% 9.5% 

5



GeneralFund
RevenuesandExpenditures vsBudget
ThroughMarch31, 2023

AmountYTD Budget
Budget1/ 1/23 to1/1/23 to% Collected/ One YearAmount

Description20233/ 31/20233/ 31/2023% ExpendedPrior ActualChange% Change

Expenditures byType

Personal Services2,117,827503,696529,45723.8% 425,73377,96318.3% 
Supplies399,10099,16799,77524.8% 65,37933,78851.7% 
OtherServices andCharges3,269,952874,514817,48826.7% 777,46197,05312.5% 
CapitalOutlay200,11650,02950,02925.0% 117,426( 67,397)- 57.4% 

TotalExpenditures 5,986,9951,527,4061,496,7491,385,999141,40725.5% 10.2% 

Transfers Out102,300102,30025,575100.0% 102,30000.0% 

TotalExpenditures andTransfers Out 6,089,2951,629,7061,522,3241,488,299141,40726.8% 9.5% 

6



9A.2

MEETINGTYPE
RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:  Investments 1stQuarter 2023 Report
Meeting Date: April24, 2023
Prepared by:  JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewed by:  MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Attachments:   FirstQuarter 2023Investments Spreadsheets

Policy Consideration:  
Aninvestment report isprovided totheCityCouncil forreviewonaquarterly basis.    

Background:    
Thefollowing information describes theunaudited investment activityoftheCity’sfundsasof
March31, 2023.   

TheCity’sinvestment policy, modified 3/24/2013, indicates thataninvestment reportshall be
prepared atleastquarterly, includingamanagement summary.    

General Objectives:  

Theprimary objectives, inpriorityorder, ofinvestment activities aresafety, liquidity, andyield.  

1. Safety:  

Safetyofprincipal istheforemost objective oftheinvestment program.  Investments
shallbeundertaken inamanner thatseekstoensure thepreservation ofcapital inthe
overall portfolio.  Theobjective istomitigatecredit riskandinterest raterisk.  Credit risk
istheriskoflossduetothefailureofthesecurity issuerorbacker.  Interest rateriskis
theriskthatthemarketvalueofsecurities intheportfolio willfallduetochanges in
market interest rates.  

2. Liquidity:  

Theinvestment portfolio shall remainsufficiently liquid tomeetalloperating
requirements thatmaybereasonably anticipated.  Thisisaccomplished bystructuring
theportfolio sothatsecurities mature concurrent withcashneeds tomeetanticipated
demands.  

3. Yield:  

Theinvestment portfolio shallbedesigned withtheobjective ofattaining amarket rateof
return through budgetary andeconomic cycles, taking intoaccount theinvestment risk
constraints andliquidity needs.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



Authorized and Suitable Investments:  

Minnesota Statute 118A.04liststhetypesofinvestments thatpublic fundsmaybeinvested in.   
TheCity’sinvestment policyisnarrower thanthestatute, andincludes thefollowing permissible
investments:  

UnitedStatessecurities:  

Governmental bonds, notes, bills, mortgages (excluding high-riskmortgage-backed
securities), andothersecurities, whicharedirectobligations orareguaranteed or
insured issuesoftheUnitedStates, itsagencies, itsinstrumentalities, ororganizations
created byanactofCongress.  

Stateandlocalsecurities:  

Anysecurity which isageneral obligation ofanystateorlocalgovernment withtaxing
powers which israted “A” orbetterbyanational bondratingservice.  

Anysecurity which isarevenue obligation ofanystateorlocalgovernment withtaxing
powers which israted “AA” orbetterbyanational bondratingservice.  

Commercial paper:  

Commercial paper issuedbyUnitedStates corporations ortheirCanadian subsidiaries
thatisratedinthehighest quality category byatleast twonationally recognized rating
agencies andmatures in270daysorless.  

Timedeposits:  

Timedeposits thatarefully insuredbytheFederalDeposit Insurance Corporation
FDIC) orbytheNational Credit UnionAdministration (NCUA).  

Minnesota jointpowers investment trust (4MFund):  

Investments arerestricted tosecurities described inMinnesota Statutes 118A.04and
118A.07, subdivision 7.  

Diversification:  

TheCityshallattempt todiversity itsinvestments according totypeandmaturity.  Theportfolio
maycontain bothshort-termandlong-terminvestments.  TheCitywillattempt tomatch its
investment maturities withanticipated cashflowrequirements.  TheCity’sinvestment policy
includes thefollowing restrictions:  

Nomorethan30% ofthetotal investments shouldextend beyond5years.  
Noinvestment shouldextend beyond 15years.  
Nomore than10% ofthetotal investments shallbecommercial paper.  

Asof3/31/2023, theCityisincompliance withtheinvestment policy’sdiversification restrictions.  

2



0WeightedAveragePortfolioMaturity (Days) 1,000

Current Investments:  

At3/31/2023, marketvalueoftheCity’sinvestmentsamountedto $16,897,604.80.  Municipal
moneymarketfunds (4M) werethelargestshareoftheportfolio, at70%. Netbondproceedsof
7.5millionweretransferred intothe4MfundinDecember2022.  Aninvestmentssummaryand

aninvestments detail listingareincludedontheattachments.  

Theweightedaverageportfoliomaturity indaysoftheCity’sinvestmentportfoliohasbeen
steadyduringthepastyear. Thiscalculationvariesbasedonthemixofinvestment purchases
andmaturities. TheaveragematurityatMarch31, 2023wasacalculated445days, or1.22
years.  

3



0.000% 4MFundRate 6.000% 5.000% 4.000% 3.000% 2.000% 1.000% 0.000% WeightedAverage Portfolio Fixed Rate Yield 2.000% 1.600% 1.200% 0.800% 0.400% 

Theweighted average fixedrateyieldoftheCity’sinvestment portfolio wasrelatively flatduring
thepastyear.  BasedontheCity’sfixedrateinvestments (excluding the4MFund), thefixed
rateportfolio yieldwascalculated at1.393% at3/31/2023.    

The4MFundaverage monthly rateforMarch2023was4.683%, ascompared toarateof
0.199% inApril2022

4



From1/1/2023through3/31/2023, theCityreceived $142,486ininvestment interest.  The
change infairmarket valueoftheportfolio increased by $47,194through3/31/23asaresultof
market economic conditions. TheCity’sintent istoholdinvestments tomaturity dates, whichwill
prevent realized principal gainsorlossesoninvestments related tomarket conditions.  Net
investment income through3/31/23amounted to $189,680.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:    
Thisreport isintended toprovide investments financial information fortheCity’sfunds.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  
Staff recommends thattheCityCouncil accept thequarterly investments report.  

Next Steps and Timeline:    
Theinvestments quarterly report for2ndquarter2023willbeprepared anddistributed inJuly
2023.  

Connection toVision / Mission:  
Thereviewofperiodic reporting offinancial information isacomponent ofsound financial
management.  

5



City ofShorewood
Investments Summary
2022-2023

04/30/2205/31/2206/30/2207/31/2208/31/2209/30/2210/31/2211/30/2212/31/2201/31/2302/28/2303/31/23

Allocation ($) 

4M Fund 6,922,025.86 7,179,974.36 6,047,403.12 6,054,410.46 6,564,161.16 6,586,121.16 5,614,650.94 4,629,904.94 12,440,583.25 11,488,137.10 11,527,279.65 11,886,069.29
Brokered Money Markets                       -                      -                       -                        -                      -                       -                
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 1,739,093.26 1,487,952.68 1,727,640.99 1,726,916.80 1,232,935.51 1,229,532.46 1,228,858.74 1,228,860.00 981,336.78 981,625.83 982,082.13 982,678.88
Government Agency Securities 2,600,841.42 2,613,915.02 3,495,491.10 3,508,931.11 3,474,447.28 3,428,911.32 3,421,848.05 3,442,095.92 3,447,926.48 3,467,458.46 3,447,115.66 3,186,604.13
Municipal Bonds 838,620.50 847,388.00 846,251.00 851,584.50 838,436.50 825,741.50 825,537.00 836,917.00 838,078.50 844,764.50 835,549.00 842,252.50

12,100,581.04 12,129,230.06 12,116,786.21 12,141,842.87 12,109,980.45 12,070,306.44 11,090,894.73 10,137,777.86 17,707,925.01 16,781,985.89 16,792,026.44 16,897,604.80

Allocation (%) 

4M Fund57.2% 59.2% 49.9% 49.9% 54.2% 54.6% 50.6% 45.7% 70.3% 68.5% 68.6% 70.3% 
Brokered Money Markets0. 0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 
Brokered Certificates ofDeposit14. 4% 12.3% 14.3% 14.2% 10.2% 10.2% 11.1% 12.1% 5.5% 5.8% 5.8% 5.8% 
Government Agency Securities21. 5% 21.6% 28.8% 28.9% 28.7% 28.4% 30.9% 34.0% 19.5% 20.7% 20.5% 18.9% 
Municipal Bonds6.9% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 6.9% 6.8% 7.4% 8.3% 4.7% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

Weighted Average Portfolio Yield0.910% 0.908% 1.364% 1.363% 1.368% 1.373% 1.378% 1.381% 1.384% 1.385% 1.390% 1.393% 
4M Fund Rate0.199% 0.512% 0.916% 1.364% 1.912% 2.229% 2.797% 3.477% 3.934% 4.175% 4.442% 4.683% 

Weighted Average Portfolio Maturity ( Days) 630631619589607575544515508478448445



City of Shorewood - Investments Detail MarketChange inMarket
12/31/23 ParYieldPurchaseMaturityValueTransfersTransfersMarket ValueInterest/ Value

Value% DateDateCusipFDIC # 12/31/2022PurchasesSalesinout& Gain/LossDividends3/ 31/2023

4MFund
Money Market4M Fund 11,488,137.10 4.683 12,440,583.25 303,000.00                       -          14,129.10      ( 1,000,000.00)                       -        128,356.94 11,886,069.29
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 303,000.000.1253/24/20223/31/202391282CBU4N/ A 299,896.98                       -       (303,000.00)                       -               189.38)             3,103.02 189.38 0.00
Servisfirst Bank, FLCDBrokered CD 249,900.080.164/1/20214/3/2023Non-DTC57993 249,100.00                       -                       -                       -       249,100.00
Greenstate Credit Union, IACDBrokered CD 249,947.600.156/1/20216/1/2023Non-DTCNCUA 249,200.00                       -                       -                       - 249,200.00
Texas Capital Bank, NADallas TXBrokered CD 242,000.002.806/24/20226/23/202388224PMS534383 240,357.06                       -                       -                  399.30                       -        240,756.36
Morgan Stanley PvtBankCDBrokered CD 247,000.001.769/5/20199/5/202361760AX6134221 242,679.72                       -                       -                       -  2,265.97)                942.80 2,265.97 243,622.52
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 306,000.000.253/24/20229/30/202391282CDA6N/ A 295,827.95                       -                       -                       -           382.50)             3,621.81 382.50 299,449.76
Waukesha WIPromNtsMunicipal Bonds 500,000.002.004/20/202110/1/2023943080VH1N/ A 494,830.00                       -                       -                       -    2,515.00                       -        497,345.00
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 309,000.000.756/21/202212/31/202391282CDR9N/ A 297,086.51                       -                       -                       -          1,158.75)             2,836.62 1,158.75 299,923.13
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 296,000.002.1253/24/20223/31/2024912828W71N/ A 286,842.35                       -                       -                       -          3,145.00)             1,954.19 3,145.00 288,796.54
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 500,000.002.004/5/20214/30/2024912828X70N/ A 482,578.00                       -                       -                       -            3,613.50                       -        486,191.50
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 305,000.001.756/21/20226/30/20249128286Z8N/ A 292,383.07                       -                       -                       -           2,668.75)             2,740.12 2,668.75 295,123.19
Waukesha WIPromNtsMunicipal Bonds 350,000.002.004/20/202110/1/2024943080VJ7N/ A 343,248.50                       -                       -                       -    1,659.00                       -        344,907.50
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 500,000.000.504/5/20213/31/2025912828ZF0N/ A 459,570.50                       -                       -                       -            1,250.00)             6,562.50 1,250.00 466,133.00
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 314,000.000.503/24/20223/31/2025912828ZF0N/ A 288,610.27                       -                       -                       -           785.00)             4,121.25 785.00 292,731.52
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 327,000.000.256/21/20226/30/2025912828ZW3N/ A 296,458.85                       -                       -                       -           408.75)             4,726.14 408.75 301,184.99
USTreasuryGovernment Agency 500,000.000.754/5/20213/31/202691282CBT7N/ A 448,672.00                       -                       -                       -            1,875.00)             8,398.50 1,875.00 457,070.50

17,707,925.01 303,000.00       (303,000.00)          14,129.10      ( 1,014,129.10)          47,193.75 142,486.04 16,897,604.80

NetInterest Earnings (Interest andrealized gains/losses onsecurities)        189,679.79 189,679.79



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   TreeSale2023 – TreeSelection
9A3andApprove Recruitment forPosition

MeetingDate:  April24, 2023
Preparedby:   EricWilson, Communications Coordinator
Reviewedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResources Director
Attachments:   2023CityCompensation Schedule

Background: Since2021, theCityofShorewood hashostedanannual treesale.  Thisyear, trees
wereselectedbasedonthefollowingcriteria:  

Speciespreviously soldin2021and2022
Species listedinCityofShorewood’sTreePreservation andReplacement Policy
SpeciesthatarenativetoMinnesota
Species thatresidentsmaybeinterested inthathaveneverbeensoldbefore

Quantitiesofeachvarietywerebasedon:  
Previousyears’ sales
Minimumamount required forpurchase fromBailey’sNursery

ActionRequested: n/a

Timeline: n/a

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financialmanagement througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership. Thisprogramhelps
protect, preserveandenhancetheenvironment ofthecommunity.   

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewoodiscommittedtoprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractiveamenities, asustainabletaxbase, andsoundfinancial
managementthrougheffective, efficient, andvisionaryleadership.  Page1



Tree Sales Sold in2021 & 2022
Notes Trees recommended byShorewood Tree Preservation
Plan (2004) 

Previously Sold in

Common Name Scientific Name 20222021

DeciduousTrees
Green Ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica
Mountain Ash Sorbus spp. 
River Birch Betula nigra x
Kentucky Coffeetree Gymnocladus dioicus
Amur Corktree Phellodendron amurense
Flowering Crabapple Malus spp. 
Ginkgo (maleonly) Ginkgo biloba xautumn goldoffere
Hackberry Celtis occidentalis
Hawthorn Crataegus spp. 
Shagbark Hickory Carya ovata
Honeylocust Gleditsia Hatriacanthos x
Ironwood Ostrya virginiana x
Japanese TreeLilac Syringa amurensis japonica
American Linden Tiliaamericana
Littleleaf Linden Tiliacordata
Redmond Linden Tiliaamericana 'Redmond' 
Black Locust Roninia psuedoacacia
Amur Maple Acerginnala
Norway Maple Acerplatanoides
RedMaple Acer rubrum
Silver Queen Maple (seedlesAcer saccharinum 'Silver Queen' x
Sugar Maple Acer saccharum
Northern Catalpa Catalpa speciosi
BurOak Quereus macrocarpa
PinOak Quercus palustris
Red Oak Quercus rubra
Swamp White Oak Quercus bicolor
White Oak Quercus alba
Ohio Buckeye Aesculus glabra
Russian Olive Eleagnus angustifolia
Black Walnut Juglans nigra
Aspen, summer shimmerpopulus 'klaus select' x
Blue Beech carpinus caroliniana xx
Serviceberry, autumn brillianamelanchier xgrandiflora 'autumn bxx
dogwood, alleman'scompaccornus sericea 'alleman'scompact' x
dogwood, cardinal redosiercornus sericea 'cardinal' x

Conifers
American Arborvitae Thuja occidentalis xtechnyxtechnyoffe
Balsam Fir Abies balsamea
Douglas Fir Pseudotsuga menziesii
White Fir Abies concolor
Canadian Hemlock Tsuga canadensis
European Larch Larix decidua
Austrian Pine Pinusnigra
Norway Pine Pinus resinosa
RedPine Pinus resinosa
Scotch Pine Pinus sylvestris
White Pine Pinue strobus
Black Hills Spruce Picea glauca densata
Colorado Spruce Piceapungens
Norway Spruce Picea abies
White Spruce Picea glauca
Tamarack Larix laricina

Fruit
xxCrabapple, spring snow malus 'spring snow' 

xcherry, Canada redselectprunus virginiana 'shubert select' 
xPear, Parker Pyrus 'Parker' 
xPear, Summercrisp Pyrus 'Summercrisp' 
xCherry, Evans Bali prunus cerasus 'Evans Bali' 
xCherry, North Star prunus 'north star' 



OrderSummary (City) 
ItemScientificNameCommonNamePriceQtyFY22QtyFY23Total

Deciduous

64568Acer platanoides 'Pond' Emerald LustreMaple$      92.10 3$                     276.30
41109Acer saccarum 'Balista' FallFiestaSugarMaple$      82.00 5$                     410.00
29251Amelanchier xgrandiflora 'AutumnBrilliance' AutumnBrilliance Serviceberry$      91.00 119$                     819.00

58355Betula nigra 'Cully' Heritage RiverBirch$      79.00 1810$                     790.00

64598Carpinus caroliniana BlueBeechBlue Beech$    105.401615$                  1,581.00

65269Ginkgo biloba 'AutumnGold' AutumnGoldGinkgo$    173.0054$                     692.00

59761Gleditsia triacanthos var. inermis 'Skycole' SkylineHoneylocust$      95.20 3$                     285.60
64664Malus 'SpringSnow' SpringSnowCrabapple$      92.50 53$                     277.50
69723Ostrya virginianaIronwood$      46.40 1210$                     464.00
23595Populus 'KlausSelect' Summer ShimmerAspen$      81.95 109$                     737.55
64683Populus tremuloidesQuaking Aspen$    102.0066$                     612.00

Conifers/Evergreens

74061Thuja occidentalis 'Pyramidalis' Pyramidal Arborvitae$      72.75 4$                     291.00

74066Thuja occTechnyArborvitaeTechny Arborvitae$      68.25 2718$                 1,228.50

Fruit

28963Pyrus 'Parker' ParkerPear$      45.60 5$                     228.00
28967Pyrus 'Summercrisp' Summercrisp Pear$      46.10 5$                     230.50
1211Prunus 'MountRoyal' MountRoyalPlum$      44.95 5$                     224.75

5$                     228.0031800Prunus cerasus 'EvansBali' EvansBaliCherry$      45.60
13772Prunus 'NorthStar' NorthStarCherry$      45.60 5$                     228.00

110124$                 9,603.70


	Agenda
	2A Minutes April 10 Work Session
	2B Minutes April 10 Regular Meeting
	2C Verified Claims
	2D Retail Liquor License Renewals
	2E Concessions Agreement
	2F Contractor Agreement
	2G Christmas Lake AIS Inspections
	2H Permanent Appointment
	2I Hire Community Center Attendant
	2J PW Vehicle
	2K Special Assessment
	5A 2023 IPM Workplan
	6A Minutes April 4 Planning Comm Mtg
	6B Additional Time Request
	6C Maple Shores PUD
	7A Lift Station 11
	7B Water Meters
	9A.1 General Fund Budget Report
	9A.2 Investments Report
	9A.3 Tree Selection



